
 

 
 

Date: 19th September 2020  

To 
BSE LIMITED, 
1st Floor, P.J. Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 
  
Scrip Code: 504028 
 
Subject: Revised Copy of 59th Annual Report of the company for the Financial Year ended 

31st March, 2020  

 

Reference: Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereof, GEE Limited hereby submits the Revised Annual 

Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 along with Notice convening the 59th 

Annual General Meeting which will be held on Monday, 28th September, 2020 at 12:00 Noon 

through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).  

 

The details and explanation of the changes are enclosed here as an Annexure. 

 

Requesting you to take the revised copy of Annual Report on record and ignore the previous 

one. 

 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully,  

 

For GEE Limited 
 
 
 
Payal Agarwal 
Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 07198236 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE 

 

DETAILS AND EXPLANATION FOR CHANGES IN THE 59TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE 

COMPANY 

 

Sr. No Page number Particulars of Change Explanation/Reason for 
Change 

1. 14  Change in 
remuneration of Mr. 
Shankarlal Agarwal 

 
Due to calculation mistake 

2. 20 Inclusion of Annual 
Secretarial Compliance 

Report 

Required to be attached in 
Annual Report pursuant to 

Regulation 24A of LODR 
3. 36 Revision of List of Top 

Ten Employees Data 
Due to calculation mistake 

4. General typing errors and the Presentation format of the Report were also 
revised in the Report.  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 59" Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited 

Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31* March 2020. 

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS: 

a. Financial Results 

The Company's performance during the year ended 31" March, 2020 as compared to the previous financial 

year, is summarized below: 

    

  

  

  

  

        
  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

POU EER UC Me MULE LE cle t Ca: 

laces 31" March, 2020 EMME) 

Income 27,330.70 27,532.11 

Less: Expenses 26,261.60 27,053.61 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 10,69.10 478.51 

Less: Provision for tax (114.83) (212.28) 

Income Tax of earlier years w/off 27.26 10,42 

Profit after Tax 981.54 276.65 

b. OPERATIONS: 

The Company continues to be engaged in the activities pertaining to manufacturing and dealing in all kinds of welding consumables and allied 

equipmentand appliances. 

There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the year under review. 

c. DIVIDEND:   

The boards of directors after considering the business needs and also to consolidate financial strength of the company have decided not to 

recommend any dividend to equity shareholder of the company for the year financial year 2019-20 

d. UNPAID DIVIDEND &IEPF: 

The amount lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Company in respect of the last seven years along with the dates when it is due for transfer to 

Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) is as per below table:- 

  

  

  

    

(Fg | Amount Unpaid | Due date of transfer to IEPF 

2017-18 29,355.30 26-Oct-25 

2015-16 63,790.80 02-Oct-23 

2014-15 61,854.90 25-Oct-22 

2013-14 60,913.00 31-Aug-21 

2012-13 66,316.80 13-Oct-20     
  

e. TRANSFERTORESERVES: 

The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 2,00,00,000 out of profits of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 to General Reserve 
Account. 

aS 
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f. | REPORTON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 

  

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture company. 

g. DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the 

Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing of 

details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the 

Actisnotapplicable, 

h. LOANS FROMDIRECTORS OR DIRECTORS’ RELATIVES: 

During the financial year under review, the Company has not borrowed any amount(s) from Directors. 

i. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

  

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc.are furnished in 

Annexure | which forms part of this Report. 

j. | ANNUALRETURN: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,2013, extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31° March 

2020 made under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act is attached as Annexurell which forms part of this Report.Further the Company has 

placed its Annual Return (asat31* March 2019 and as at 31" March 2020),referred to in Section 92(3) in MGT-7 format on the below mentioned 

web-address:- 

http://www.geelimited.com 

k. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

The details of transactions/contracts/arrangements referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 entered by the Company with 

related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under review, are 

furnished in Form AOC-2 andis attached as Annexure-lIll and forms part of this Report. 

I PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES: 

  

Full particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 provided during the financial year 

under review has been furnished in which forms part of this report. 

m. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134{3)(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report,no material changes and commitments which could affect the Company's financial position have 

occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report. 

n. DISCLOSUREOF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. During 

the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or 
inadequacy of such controls. 

2. MATTERS RELATEDTO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

There were changes in Directorship of the Company during the year under review which are as follows: 

|. Appointment 

e Mr.Amit Agarwal was appointed as an Additional Independent Director and Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal was appointed as an Additional 

Executive Director and Chairman of the Company with effect from April 1,2019 to hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

e Further,Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal was re-designated as Managing Director of the Company with effect from April01,2019. 

e Mr.Pradip Bhaumick was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the company on August 13,2019 up to the date of ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 
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e Further appointment of Mr.Amit Agarwal and Mr.Pradip Bhaumick as Independent Directors of the Company was approved by the members 

at the 58th Annual General Meeting held on September 27,2019. 

e Members of the Company passed special resolution for appointment of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, as Whole-time director at 58th Annual 

General Meeting held on September 27,2019. 

e Members of the Company approved the appointment of Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal as Managing Director of the Company in 58th Annual 

General Meeting held on September 27,2019. 

ii. Resignation 

e _Mr.Govind Kumar Saraf resigned as Director of the Company with effect from August 13,2019. 

e _ Mr.Pradip Bhaumickresigned as Independent Director of the Company with effect from November 05,2019. 

iii, Retirement byrotation 

Inaccordance with the provisions of the Act,none of the Independent Directors is liable to retire by rotation. 

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. Your Directors recommend his appointmentfor your approval . 

b. DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received declarations form all the Independent Directors under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their 

independence vis-a-vis the Company. 

3. DISCLOSURES RELATEDTO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES 

  

a. BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times during the financial year ended 31% March 2020 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made thereunder. 

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the above Board meetings. 

b. AUDITCOMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the 

Audit Committee is in conformity with the provisions of the said section.The Audit Committee comprises of: 

1, MrAnilkumar Mohanlal Agrawal, Independent Director & Chairman, 
2. Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki, Independent Director, Member 

3. Mrs.Payal Agarwal, Whole time Director&CFO(Finance), Member 

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times during the financial yearended March31, 2020. 
During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had accepted all the recommendations of the Committee. 

c. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors was constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with the 

requirements of Section 178 of the Act. 

The composition of the committee is as under: 

1, Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki, Independent Director & Chairman, 

2, Mr.Anilkumar Mohanlal Agrawal,Independent Director, Member 
3. MrAmit Agarwal,Independent Director, Member 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 3 (Three) times during the financial year ended 31° March 2020. 

Mr.Amit Agarwal was inducted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on 10” April,2020. 

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out 

the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

The salient features of the Remuneration Committee and changes therein are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report and the 

Remuneration Policy is available on Company's website and can beaccessed in the link provided herein below: 

http://www.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies 

ES
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d. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

During the year under review, pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the 

Stakeholder's Relationship Committee,comprising of: 

1. Mr.Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki, Independent Director & Chairman 

2. Mrs. Payal Agarwal,Whole Time Director & C.F.0., Member 
3. Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal,Whole Time Director & MD,Member 

Mr.Kobad ManeckshahPanthaki has been appointed the Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Company Secretary acts 

as the Secretary of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee met 1 (One) times during the financial year ended 31* March 2020. 

e VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, framed “Vigil Mechanism Policy” for Directors and employees of the Company to 
provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of concerns of any 

violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports,etc. 

Theemployees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance to the Chairman of the Board of Directors. 

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. 

f. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances 

which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to 

make use of these in their decision making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation 
are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. 

g. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY: 

As perthe provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors 

has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as under: 

1. MrSanwarmal Agarwal,WholeTime Director & Chairman. 

2. Mrs.Payal Agarwal,WholeTime Director. 

3. Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal, Independent Director. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved CSR Policy based on the recommendation of the CSR Committee. 

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the Company's web-site and can be accessed in the link provided herein below: 

http://www.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies 

There was no meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility committee meeting held in the year of 2019-20. 

h. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD: 

  

The Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation ofits own performance, and of the directors individually, as well as the evaluation 

ofall the committees i.e.Audit, Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship and CSR Committee. 

The Board adopted a formal evaluation mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and individual 

directors, including the Chairman of the Board. This exercise was carried out by feedback survey from each directors covering Board 

functioning such as composition of Board and its Committees, experience and competencies, governance issues etc. Separate Exercise was 

carried out to evaluate the performance of individual directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such 

as attendance,contribution at the meeting etc. 

4. AUDITORS AND REPORTS 

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports areas under: 

a, OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2020: 

There are no observations / qualifications made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31° March 2020 and 

therefore, do not call for any further comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,2013. 
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b. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THEYEARENDED 31" MARCH 2020: 

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain Secretarial Audit Report from 

Practicing Company Secretary. M/s. Deep Shukla & Associates (FCS No. 5652), Company Secretaries had been appointed to issue 

Secretarial Audit Report forthe financial year 2019-20. 

Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 and Annual Secretarial Compliance Report pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,issued by M/s. Deep Shukla& Associates (FCS No. 5652), Practicing 

Company Secretaries are enclosed in Annexure-I¥ for the financial year 2019-20. The said reports does not contain any observation 

or qualification requiring explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 

G STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. P.B. 

Shetty & CO., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have been appointed for a term of five consecutive year 

and they continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

d, MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as 

amended from time to time, the Company is required to maintain Cost Records under Rule 3 of the said Rules. Accordingly, the Company 
has duly maintained the Cost Records in the format prescribed in Form CRA-1 under Rule 5 of the said Rules. 

@ COST AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Notifications/Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs from time to time, as per the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting dated 
August 13,2019, re-appointed M/s. AjekarShivarayaKini, Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 

2019-20. 

The Cost Audit Report has been placed before the Board of Directors for its approval at the Board meeting held on August 18, 2020 

which will be filed within the stipulated period of 180 days from the closure of the financial year. 

Further, the Board has appointed Mr.Rana Ghosh, Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. 

f. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12): 

There were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with 
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. 

5. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 are furnished as under: 

a. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS ORTRIBUNAL 

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on the going concern status and the 
Company's operations in future. 

b. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Interms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 

31*March,2020, the Board of Directors hereby confirms that: 

a. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures; 
b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2019 and of the 

profit/loss of the Company forthat year; 
C. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this 

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. theannual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
@, proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 

adequate and operating effectively; 

SE
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE: 

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 

Harassment ofWomen at Workplace (Prevention,Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

We ensure that, we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices sincerely, not only to boost long-term 

shareholder value, but also to respect minority rights. We consider it our inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate 

information regarding our operations and performance,as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. 

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (C) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance enclosed as Annexure — V forms part of this Annual 

Report. 

PARTICULAR OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR'S, KMP'SAND EMPLOYEES: 

  

This information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,as amended,forms part of this reportas per Annexure-VI 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

In compliance with Regulation 34(2) read with Schedule V (B) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a Report on Management Discussion & Analysis which as Annexure -VIl forms part of this 

AnnualReport. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a) (ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of 
Section 43(a) (ii) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54{1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of 

Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules,2014 is furnished. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year under review and hence no 

information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 

2014s furnished. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by 

employees undera scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014s furnished. 

6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business partners/associates, financial 

institutions and Central and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to the Company. 

Forand on behalf of the Board 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director WholeTime Director & CFO 

DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236 

Date: August 18,2020 

Place:Thane
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Disclosure pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of 

Directors' Report for the year ended 31° March 2020 

(A) Conservation of energy: 

  

Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Energy Conservation continued to be priority area for the Company for 
effective control on electricity. The Company continues its efforts in 

upgradation of systems and equipment, with a view to improving the 

quality of the products, minimizing energy consumption. 

  

Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of 

  

energy The Company to the extent possible prefer exploring use of sun light 

instead of artificial lights. 

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's The Company continues its efforts to use energy efficient equipment 

as wellas maintaining less impact on environment. 
  

(B) Technology Absorption: 
  

Efforts made towards technology absorption Your Company's R & D function continues to focus on development of 
superior product innovations, renovation of the current portfolio for 

superior product experience, value engineering, new claims 

development, building analytical excellence and regulatory compliance 

for the portfolio. The management is keen on imparting new technology 

for business. 

Further your company adopted Tally ERP for implementation of 
accounting treatment and easing the accounting and Finance process. 

  

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product Core research areas will enable your Company to innovate ahead of the 
development or import substitution market and competition, renovate the products for superior value and 

cost reduction while delivering the same experience for profitable 

growth and sustainable growth. 

  

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): Not Applicable 
  

Details of technology imported Nil 

Year of import Not Applicable 

Whether the technology has been fully absorbed Not Applicable 

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,and | Not Applicable 
the reasons thereof 

Expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil       
  

Q Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: 

  

  

yt ere YD Prec) 
March 31, 2020 EUR Prd 
[Current F.Y.] aL Al 

acs a cs 

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings 27,64,04,626 30,94,75,951 

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo 18,52,91,266 24,28,63,697         
  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director Wholetime Director& CFO 
DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236 

a
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Annexure II: Extract of Annual Return 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

As on financial year ended March 31, 2020 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

  

  

  

  

1. CIN L99999MH1960PLCO11879 

2. Registration Date 24” November, 1960 

3. Name of the Company GEE LIMITED 

4. Category / Subcategory of the Company Company Limited by Shares 
  

Non Government Company 
  

5. Address of the Registered office & Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604. 

contact details Tel (022) 2582 1277 

Fax :(022) 2582 8938, 
  

  
6. Whether listed company Yes 

7. Name, Address & contact details of the Link Intime India Private Limited 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400 083, 

Tel:+91 22 49186270, Fax:+91 22 49186060, 

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in, Web : www.linkintime.com           

Il, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

CCRT ea 

Lhd 
Sr. No. CEU rer COLE TL er rer 

a CPet ely eC CPR Tard 

  

1 Manual Metal Arc Welding / Brazing Electrodes 83111000 54% 

Manufacture falling under ITC-broad description 

of cored wire base of metal for electric arc welding 

  

2 Continuous Welding Electrodes Manufacture falling under 72179092 42% 

ITC broad description of other             

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- 

DUTP CTE Le ee % of Shares held Applicable 

ERSn Te FC) Saction 
Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN 

  

N.A. 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity): 
I. Category-wise Share Holding 

A. Promoters 

Indian 

Govt 
State 

Other —Individuals 

Total shareholding 

Promoter (A) 

=(A)(1}+{A)(2) 

Banks / Fl 

individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

1 lakh 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 lakh 

b) NBFC registered with 

Government 
i)IEPF 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

Custodian for GDRs & 

Grand Total 

(A+B+() 

EE 

1,74,01,500 1,74,01,500 

6,39,517 

1,38,579 22,21,145 

8,71,548 

, 

2,90,567 

54,45,825 

60,84,342 62,24,378 

2,34,85,842 1,40,036| 2,36,25,878 

2,400 

10.54 

0.47 

1.23 
0.16 
0.09 
8.58 

23.64 

26.35 

1,74,01,500 

19,73,171 

1,12,015 

1 

60,92,183 

2,34,93,683 

1,30,738 

1,32,195 

1,32,195 

1,74,01,500 

4,88,027 

21,03,909 

11,97,490 

62,24,378 

2,36,25,878  
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ii. Shareholding of Promoter 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

BUTT C19 Shareholding at the beginning of the year % 
Lent PQ ETT Ta) 

ie Ly No. of %oftotal | %ofShares | Shareholding 
SET Pree AFT AE Le COLT: 
PO MR the Company |encumberedto| the year 

total shares total shares 

1 Vidya Finvest Pvt. Ltd. 57,96,667 24.54 NA 57,96,667 24.54 NA 0.00 

2 Shankarlal Agarwal 18,28,938 7.74 NA 18,28,938 7.74 NA 0.00 

3 Vitro Commodities P.Ltd.| 15,42,939 6.53 NA 15,42,939 6.53 N.A 0.00 

4 Jyoti Agarwal 13,75,500 5.82 NA 13,75,500 5.82 NA 0.00 

5 Ram Kishan Agarwal 10,91,289 4.62 NA 10,91,289 4.62 NA 0.00 

6 Nirmala Agarwal 10,58,591 4.48 NA 10,58,591 448 NA 0.00 

7 Om Prakash Agarwal 9,89,459 4.19 NA 9,89,459 4.19 NA 0.00 

8 Umesh Agarwal 9,68,265 4.10 NA 9,68,265 4.10 NA 0.00 

9 Sanwarmal Agarwal 6,53,898 2.77 N.A 6,53,898 2.77 N.A 0.00 

10 | Sagar Consolidated 

Holdings Private Limited 4,20,590 1.78 NA 4,20,590 1.78 N.A 0.00 

11 | Sneha Agarwal 3,79,000 1.60 NA 3,79,000 1.60 NA 0.00 

12 | Vidyawati Agarwal 3,29,008 1.39 N.A 3,29,008 1.39 NA 0.00 

13 | Payal Agarwal 2,42,095 1.02 NA 2,42,095 1.02 NA 0.00 

14 | Puja Agarwal 2,27,614 0.96 NA 2,27,614 0.96 N.A 0.00 

15 | Govind Kumar Saraf 1,97,868 0.84 N.A 1,97,868 0.84 N.A 0.00 

16 | Nikhil Agarwal 1,21,000 0.51 NA 1,21,000 0.51 NA 0.00 

17 | Ranjana Saraf 91,601 0.39 NA 91,601 0.39 NA 0.00 

18 | Anant Agarwal 50,000 0.21 NA 50,000 0.21 NA 0.00 

19 | Govind Kumar Saraf 37,178 0.16 NLA 37,178 0.16 N.A 0.00 

(HUF) 

Total 1,74,01,500 73.65 1,74,01,500 73.65 -                



iii, Change in Promoter's Shareholding : 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year - 2019 Transactions during the year SO ET 
CUS erat 

% of total CL No. of Shares No.ofShares | % of Total shares 

a rt Bene atty eT] 
Transaction PT] 

  

  

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

Venkatesh Shelter Pvt. Ltd. 17,12,944 . - - 17,12,944 

At the End of the - : : 17, 

Bhavana Govindbhai Desai . : : 

Market Sale 24 Jan 2020 (6,790) 

Market Sale 14 Feb 2020 (3,560) 

Market Sale 21 Feb 2020 (3,325) 

At the End of the : : 

Life Insurance of India . - - 6,38,517 

19 Jul 2019 (5) 6,38,512 

Market Sale 09 Aug 2019 (5,270) 633,242 

Market Sale 23 2019 (6,850) 6,26,392 

Market Sale 30 Aug 2019 (12,880) 6,13,512 

Market Sale 13 Sep 2019 (17,500) 2 

Market Sale 20 Sep 2019 (7,500) 2 

Market Sale 11 Oct 2019 (22) 490 

Market Sale 18 Oct 2019 (1,645) 

Market Sale 25 Oct 2019 (4,610) 5,82,235 

Market Sale 01 Nov 2019 (3,836) 5,78,399 

Market Sale 08 Nov 2019 (18,481) 5,59,918 

Market Sale 15 Nov 2019 (4,575) 5,55,343 

Market Sale 22 Nov 2019 (14,813) 5,40,530 

Market Sale 29 Nov 2019 (15,728) 5,24,802 

Market Sale 06 Dec 2019 (1,403) 5,23,399 

Market Sale 10 Jan 2020 (6,000) 5,17,399 

Market Sale 17 Jan 2020 (10,258) 5,07,141 
Market Sale 24 Jan 2020 (9) 5,07,132 

Market Sale 31 Jan 2020 (4,910) 5,02,222 

Market Sale 07 Feb 2020 (10,399) 4,91,823 

Market Sale 14 Feb 2020 (5,000) 4,86,823   At the End of the year - - 4,86,823 2.06 

ES
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Shareholding at the beginning of the year Transactions during the year Cumulative Shareholding at the 

se Bs CUS CRU e eee Lr.) 

CT nole)| eT ORE Ly COE Cm RUE Ls 

  

A Et Bieter MUO) 7 
RC ata) Ue EL 

  

4 |Pradip Bhaumick - - - - - - 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Market Purchase - - 06 Sep 2019 8,536 8,536 0.0361 

Market Purchase - - 13 Sep 2019 38,905 47,441 0.2008 

Market Purchase - - 20 Sep 2019 24,185 71,626 0.3032 

Market Purchase - - 27 Sep 2019 12,856 84,882 0.3576 

Market Purchase - - 30 Sep 2019 355 84,837 0.3591 

Market Purchase - - 25 Oct 2019 20,000 1,04,837 0.4437 

Market Purchase - - 01 Nov 2019 7,500 112,337 0.4755 

Market Purchase - - 08 Nov 2019 44,901 1,57,238 0.6655 

Market Purchase - - 15 Nov 2019 15,560 1,72,798 0.7314 

Market Purchase - - 22 Nov 2019 7,425 1,80,223 0.7628 

Market Purchase - - 29 Nov 2019 44,064 2,24,287 0.9493 

Market Purchase - - 06 Dec 2019 33,000 2,57,287 1.0890 

Market Purchase - - 13 Dec 2019 9,800 2,67,087 1.1305 

Market Purchase - - 20 Dec 2019 37,582, 3,04,669 1.2896 

At the End of the year - - - - 3,04,669 1.2896 

5 _|Pradip Kumar Saraf 1,89,561 0.80 - - 1,89,561 0.8023 
Market Purchase - - 02 Aug 2019 1,388 1,90,949 0.8082 

Market Purchase - - 20 Sep 2019 312 1,91,261 0.8095 

At the end of the year - - - - 1,91,261 0.8095 

6 Investor Education & Protection Fund 1,12,015 0.47 - - 1,12,015 0.4741 

Authority Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

At the end of the year - - - - 1,12,015 0.4741 

7 +|Alakananda Bhaumick - - - - . - 

Market Purchase - - 31 Dec 2019 10,122 10,122 0.428 

Market Purchase . - 03 Jan 2020 30,076 40,198 0.1701 

Market Purchase . - 10 Jan 2020 8,098 48,296 0.2044 

Market Purchase . - 17 Jan 2020 22,499 70,795 0.2997 

Market Purchase - - | 24Jan 2020 25,000 95,795 0.4055 
Market Purchase . - 21 Feb 2020 1,000 96,795 0.4097 

Market Purchase . - 28 Feb 2020 900 97895 0.4135 

At the end of the year . - - . 97,695 0.4135 

g_|Dheeraj Kumar Lohia 70,534 0.30 - - 70,534 0.2985 

Market Sale . - | 24Jan 2020 (9,020) 61,514 0.2604 

At the end of the year - - - - 61,514 0.2604 

g__|Pradip Agarwal HUF 56,892 0.24 - - 56,892 0.2408 

At the End of the year . - - - 56,892 0.2408 

10 |Mahendra Kumar Parakh 58,249 0.24 - - 58,249 0.2465 

Market sale . - 31 May 2019 (2,000) 56,249 0.2381 

At the end of the year - - - - 56,249 0.2381                   

2 I



v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : 

Mr. K. M. Panthaki 

(Non-Executive-Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the year 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year 

At the End of the year 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal 

(Executive Director) (WTD) & (Chairman) 

At the beginning of the year 18,28,938 . - 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year - - 

At the End of the year - 18,28,938 

Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf - - 

(Executive Director) 

At the beginning of the year 1,97,868 - 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year - - 

At the End of the year - 1,97,868 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal 

(Executive Director) (WTD) & (CFO) 

At the beginning of the year 6,53,898 . - 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year - - 

At the End of the year - 6,53,898 

Mrs. 

(Executive Director (WTD) & CFO) 

At the beginning of the year 2,42,095 . - 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year - - 

At the End of the year - 2,42,095 

Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal 

(Non-Executive - Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the year 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year 

At the End of the year 

Mr. Amit Agarwal 

(Non-Executive - Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the year- 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year 

At the End of the year 

Mr. Pradip Bhaumik 

(Non-Executive - Independent Director) 

Increase/ Decrease Share Holding during the year . 3,04,669 

At the End of the year   
* Resigned w.e.f November 05,2019 

a
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V. Indebtedness : 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 

BIT PET Ty Unsecured yy Total 

CCT] RET Cy 

Oey 

  

Indebtedness     
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 
  

i)Principal Amount 4,08,56,189 1,05,26,000 - 5,13,82,189 
  

fi) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
  

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
  

Total (i-+1i+1il) 4,08,56,189 1,05,26,000 - 5,13,82,189 
  

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
  

  

  

* Addition 69,07,833 3,80,000 - 72,87,833 

* Reduction (99,86,500) (1,09,06,000) (2,08,92,500) 

Net Change (30,78,667) (1,05,26,000) - (1,36,04,667) 
  

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
  

Principal Amount 3,77,77,523 - - 3,77,77,523 
  

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
  

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
              Total (i+ii+iii) 3,77,77,523 - - 3,77,77,523 
  

Vi. Remuneration Of Directors And Key Managerial Personnel - 

A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager : 

Particulars of Remuneration EA Aer og 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Mrs. Payal Agarwal 

  

1 | Gross salary 93,87,000 28,04,004 26,10,000 1,48,01,004 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
  

contained in 

section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 
  

(b) Value of perquisites - - - - 

u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(©) Profits in lieu of salary 
  

under section 17 

(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

2 ‘| Stock Option - - - - 

3 | Sweat Equity - - - - 

4 | Commission 

  

  

  

- as % of profit - - - - 

- others, specify 

5 Others FEES - - - - 

Total (A) 93,87,000 28,04,004 26,10,000 1,48,01,004 

  

                  
4 ee



B. Remuneration to Other Directors : 

PTET a CUT Lt) Ded Total 

Peace) 

PU ee RUE ae Lei 

  

1. Independent Directors 

Fee for attending board 1,30,000 10,000 80,000 10,000 2,30,000 
  

committee meetings 
  

Commission - - - - - 
  

Others, please specify - - - - - 

Total (1) 1,30,000 10,000 80,000 10,000 2,30,000 
  

  

2. Other Non-Executive Directors 
  

Fee for attending board - - - - - 

committee meetings 
  

Commission - - - - - 
  

Others, please specify - - - - - 

Total (2) - - - - - 

Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - - 

Total Managerial Remuneration - - - - - 

  

  

          
  

D
y
n
)
 
P
y
e
 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Ceiling as per the Act Rs. 1 Lakh per Meeting attended per director         
  

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager / WTD 

EL Ue) Key Managerial Personnel 

COTA Cele 

  

1. | Gross salary 
  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 2,70,000 2,70,000 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - 

Act, 1961 

(©) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - 

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

Stock Option - - 

3. | Sweat Equity - - 

Commission - - 

  

  

  

  

  

  

- as % of profit - - 

Others, specify - - 

5. | Others, please specify - - 

Total 2,70,000 2,70,000 
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Vil. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding Of Offences : 

  

  

  

Anu it DTC lsf eiardiia EC 
Te eT Desaiption PO Le LOA [ele if any (give 

Compounding COURT] Details) 

fees imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 
  

Compounding - - - - - 
  

B. DIRECTORS - - - - - 
  

Penalty - - - - - 
  

Punishment - - - - - 
  

Compounding - - - - - 
  

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
  

Penalty - - - - - 
  

Punishment - - - - - 
                Compounding - - - - - 
  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director Wholetime Director & CFO 

DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236 

Date: August 18, 2020 

Place: Thane 
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Annexure III ; Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 

of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts orarrangements ortransactions not at Arm’slength basis. 

Ua led 

  

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship 
  

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 
  

c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions 
  

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any ow 
  saat _ ¥ 

e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements wor 

or transactions’ 
  

f) | Date of approval by the Board 
  

g) | Amount paid as advances, if any 
  

h) | Date on which the resolution was passed in General 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188         
  

N Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis. 

Ul led 

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship 

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions xe 

c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions eS 
wo 

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or pw » 

transaction including the value, if any Wor 

e) | Date of approval by the Board 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director Whole-Time Director & CFO 

DIN: 01007594 DIN: 07198236
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UC ee 

For the finandal year ended March 31, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

  

To 

The Members 

GeeLimited 

Regd.Office:Plot E-1,Road No.7, 

Wagle Industrial Estate, 

Thane-400 604. 

Maharashtra, India. 

Ihave conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gee Limited 

(hereinafter called the Company). In light of ongoing COVID-19 pandemic situation, due to limitations of physical verifications of various records, the 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on my said verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and 
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report 

that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2020 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place, to the extent, in the 

mannerand subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

Ihave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 
31*March 2020 according to the provisions of: 

(i) TheCompanies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (to the extent as may be applicable, taking into consideration the business operations 

of the Company); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): — 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended; 

(The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during 

the Audit Period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies 

Actand dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 

Period); 

(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,as amended and applicable for respective period. 

(vi) Otherlaws applicable specifically to the Company, namely: 

i) Standards of Weights and Measures Act,1976. 

ii) | TheGas Cylinder Storage Rules,2004.as amended 

|havealso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

-Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

18 I
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

mentioned above. 

Ifurtherreport that: 

- The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 

Independent Directors.The changes that took place in the composition of the Board of Directors were in proper compliance during the period 

under review. 

- Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance anda 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation atthe meeting. 

-  Allthedecisions atthe Board Meetings and the Committee Meetings were carried out with majority as recorded in the minutes of the Board of 

Directors and minutes of the Committee Meetings as the case may be. 

I further report that: 

-  Thereareadequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws,rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Ifurther report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the 

above referred laws, rules, guidelines and standards. 

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES 

COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Place: Mumbai Sd/- 

Date: 18th August, 2020 DEEP SHUKLA 

{PROPRIETOR} 

FCS: 5652 

CP NO.5364 

UDIN: F005652B000573439 

ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
To 
The Members 
GEELIMITED 
Regd.Office:Plot E-1,Road No.7, 

Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400 604. 

|further state that my said report ofthe even date has to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these records based onthe audit. 

2. [have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial Records. 

3. Ihavenotverified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Whereverrequired | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations, standard is the responsibility of management. My 

examination is limited to the verification of procedures ontest basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Place: Mumbai Sd/- 

Date: 18th August, 2020 DEEP SHUKLA 

{PROPRIETOR} 
FCS: 5652 

CP NO.5364 

UDIN: F005652B000573439 

OO e—C—CSCSC‘(‘(‘NNSN#; (CW9@NV.
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ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF “GEE LIMITED” FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2020 IN TERMS OF SEBI CIRCULAR CIR/CFD/CMD 1/27/2019 DATED FEBRUARY 08, 2019 

We,Deep Shukla& Associates have examined: 

(a) allthedocuments and records made available to us and explanation provided by Gee Limited [CIN:L99999MH1960PLC011879] (“the listed 

entity”), 

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 

(c)_ website of the listed entity, 
(d) otherrelevant document(s)/filing, which has been relied upon to make this certification, 

for the year ended March 31,2020 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder;and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder 

by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (”SEBI”); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, are:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015; 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (til! November 09,2078); [Not 

applicable during the review period] 

(0) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (w.e.f November 09, 2078); [Not 

applicable during the review period] 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,201 1 (to the extent applicable); 

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,2018; {Not applicable during the review period] 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; /Notapplicable during the review period] 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008; {Not applicable during the review period] 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertibleand Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;/Not 

applicable during the review period] 

(I) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015 (to the extent applicable); 

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993,asamended; 

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Intermediaries) Regulations, 2008; {Not applicable during the review period] 

(Il) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018;and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder; 

And based onthe above examination,we hereby report that, during the review period: 

(a) Thelisted entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; 

(b) Thelisted entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunderin 

so farasit appears from our examination of those records. 

c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by 

Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ 

Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder: 

ec LCul yy Dea tort) Details of action taken E.g. fines, Observations/remarks of the practicing 
LUT Ca CEL aed Company Secretary, if any. 

Not Applicable 

  

  

(d) Thelisted entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: 

Dee nC UC Ler te he eeh cl CLR Se US Comments of the Practidng 
Company Secretary in the BLT CAEL] ce Rue Cute. Cu) 
ee eee aoe v Ae a ended uy 

Cle iy 

  

Not Applicable 
  

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES 

COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Sd/- 

DEEP SHUKLA 

{PROPRIETOR} 
FCS: 5652 

Place: Mumbai CP NO.5364 

Date: 19th June, 2020 UDIN: F005652B000360006 
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Annexure V: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Corporate governance is the combination of rules, processes or laws by which businesses are operated, regulated or controlled. The term encompasses the 

inte 

and 

mal and external factors that affect the interests of a company's stakeholders, including shareholders, customers, suppliers, government regulators 

management. It essentially involves balancing the interests of a company's many stakeholders, such as shareholders, senior management executives, 
customers, suppliers, financiers, the government,and the community. 

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Reg! ulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”},as amended from time to time, the Company submits the Corporate Governance Report for the year ended March 

31,2020. 

1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance: 

GEE Limited strongly believes conducting the business with all integrity and fairness, being transparent with regard to all transactions, making all the 

necessary disclosures and decisions, complying with all the laws of the land, accountability and responsibility towards the stakeholders and 
commitment to conducting business in an ethical manner. The Board of Directors of GEE Limited firmly ruminate that the purpose of Corporate 

Governanceis to facilitate effective, entrepreneurial and prudent management that can deliver the long-term success of the Company. 

The Company's overall governance framework, systems and processes reflect and support its Mission, Vision and Values. Corporate Governance is a 

mere legal obligation. Effective Corporate Governance is about creating long-term sustainable value for its stakeholders. Your Company continues to 
embrace the best practices of Corporate Governance and also continuously reviews them.A company which is proactively compliant with the law and 

which adds value to it through the Corporate Governance initiatives would also command a higher value in the eyes of present and prospective 

shareholders. 

Hence, GEE Limited is of the opinion that Corporate Governance is not an end in itself but is a catalyst in the process towards maximization of 
shareholder value. Therefore, shareholder value, as an objective, is woven into all aspects of Corporate Governance — the underlying philosophy, the 

developmentof roles and the creation of structures and continuous compliance with standard practices, 

Board of Directors: 

Your Company's Board isa professionally managed Board, consisting of 6 (Six) Directors in all,categorized as under: 

Composition of Board of Directors: 

The Board hasan optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors in compliance with the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board comprises of fifty percent of Non-Executive Directors Independent 

Directors and one-woman director. 

During the financial year 2019-20, the Board of Directors comprised of an Executive Chairman (Related to Promoter),2 (Two) Executive Directors along- 

with 3 (Three) Non-executive Independent Directors. The Non-executive Independent Directors are eminent professionals and have experience in the 

field of finance, taxation, management, administration and law, bringing a wide range of expertise and experience to the Board. The Board does not 

have any Nominee Director on its board representing any institution. 

Composition of the Board and category of Directors— 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

1 Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal Executive Director - Chairman 18,28,938 

2. Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Executive Director - Managing Director 6,53,898 

3. Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO 2,42,095 

4, Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf * Executive Director 1,97,868 

5. Mr. Anilkumar Mohanlal Agarwal Non-Executive - Independent Director Nil 

6. Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki Non-Executive - Independent Director Nil 

7. Mr. Amit Agarwal Non-Executive - Independent Director Nil 

8. Mr. Pradip Bhaumik ** Non-Executive - Independent Director 3,04,669         
  

* — Resigned w.e.f.August 13,2019. 

** Resigned w.e.f. November 05,2019. 

# Shareholdingas on March 31,2020.
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ii | BoardProcedureand Access toinformation: 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the management of the business of the Company and meets regularly for discharging its role and functions. 

The Company acknowledges the importance of a well-balanced Board which enriches Board discussions and enables effective decision making. The 

Board has an optimal mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors who have considerable expertise in their respective fields including 
competencies required in context of Company's businesses. 

The Board of Directors of the Company reviews all information provided periodically for discussion and consideration at its meetings in terms of 

applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

Detailed Agenda are circulated to the Directors in advance. All material information is incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and 
focused discussions at the meetings. Where it is not practicable to enclose any document to the agenda, the same is placed before the meeting. In 

special and exceptional circumstances, additional item(s) on the agenda are permitted to be discussed at the Meeting. 

During the year 2019-20,the Board met 6 (Six) times on the following dates: 

1) April 10,2019 

2) May 29,2019 

3) August 13,2018 

4) September 24,2019 

5) November 14,2019 

6) February 12,2020. 

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Last Annual General Meeting and number of Chairmanship/Membership in other companies 

Board Committees are given in following Table: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Lucy Ta Purr Te LO No. of Board 
at last AGM iro TT) Oy 

Board Pore A 
q /Membership 

Pet Tf en 

LTT TO] 

cy 

i Member aE) ree 

chairmanship 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal ED / Chairman 6 1 No - 4 - - 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal ED /MD 6 5 Yes - - - - 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal ED/ CFO 6 5 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal NED /ID 6 5 No 2 - - - 

Mr. Amit Agarwal NED /ID 6 1 No - 1 - - 

Mr. K. M. Panthaki NED /ID 6 5 Yes - 2 - - 

Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf NED 2 0 No - 8 - - 

Mr. Pradip Bhaumick NED /ID 1 1 No - 1 - -                       

Directorship in other listed Companies: 

  

  

PET acy ET eC SU 

1. Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal Jupiter Infomedia Limited Company Limited By Shares 

Note: 

1. The Directorships held by Directors mentioned above; do not include Alternate Directorship and Directorship in Foreign Companies, Section 

Companies. 

2. In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Shareholders/investors Grievance Committee in all Public Limited 

Companies (excluding GEE Limited) have been considered. 

iii. Inter-se Relationships among Directors: 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal- Managing Director and Mrs.Payal Agarwal -Chief Financial Officer and Whole time Director of the Company are relatives. 

Also Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal and Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal — Executive directors of the company are immediate relatives. Except the above, there are 
nointer-se relationships among the Directors. 
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iv. CodeofConduct: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board and the Senior Managements. All the members of the Board and the 

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct as on 31st March, 2020 and a declaration to that effect on behalf of 

the board is signed by the Whole Time Director which is as under. 

Ihereby confirm that: 

“The company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct 
for directors and senior managementin respect of the financial year 2019-20.” 

SD/- 
Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Managing Director 
DIN No.01007594 

v.  Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors: 

The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise that allow them to make effective contribution to 

the Board and its Committees. 

In view of the objectives and activities of our Business, the Company requires skills/ expertise/competencies in the areas of Welding, Finance, Banking, 
Taxation, Accounts, Secretarial, Legal, Business Strategy, Business Leadership, Sales and Marketing. 

In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the following skills / expertise / competencies of the Directors as given below: 

1, Leadership experience of running large enterprise 

2. Experience of crafting Business Strategies 

3. Financeand Accounting Experience 

4. Experiencein overseeing large and complex Supply Chain 

5. Understanding use of Digital / Information Technology across the value chain 

6. Experience of large companies and understanding of the changing regulatory 

7. Understanding of Consumer and Customer Insights in diverse environments and conditions 

On the basis of performance evaluation done annually, it can be rightfully said that the Board of Directors have the aforementioned skills and the 
Board is satisfied the current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, diversity and independence required for it 

to function effectively. 

vi. Confirmation: 

1) In the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the 

management. A certification in respect of the same has been issued by MMJC & Associates LLP which is enclosed at the end of the report as 
an Annexure. 

2) Mr.Pradip Bhaumick was the Independent Director of the Company who resigned with effect from November 05,2019 due to his personal 

commitments. There was no other material reason for the same and he confirms the same in his resignation letter provided to the Company. 

vii. Annual General Meeting: 

The provisions of Section 149 and 152(6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rules made thereunder, stipulate that at least 1/3” of the2/3rd of the 

Directors of the Company other than Independent Directors, are liable to retire by rotation every year. Accordingly, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal, the 
Managing Director of the company is liable for rotation in59th AGM. 

3. BoardCommittees: 

The Board Committees play a crucial role inthe governance structure of the Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas / activities 

as mandated by applicable regulations, which concern the Company and need a closer review.All decisions and recommendations of the Committees 

are placed before the Board for information or for approval, as required. The various Committees established by the Board are Audit Committee, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The minutes of 

the meetings ofall committees were placed before the Board for discussion/noting. 

a 2:
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Audit Committee: 

Audit committee has been formed in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations read with Part C of 

Schedulell. 

Brief description of Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per provisions of Companies Act,2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 and the policy of Audit 

Committee, they areas follows: 

Discuss and review, with the management and auditors, the annual / quarterlyfinancial statements before submission to the Board, with particular 

reference to: 

Sw 
E
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D
 

=
 

=
 

=
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Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of sub-section (2) of 

section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

Disclosure under'Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’; 

Any changes in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by management; 

Analysis of the effects of alternative GAAP methods on the financial statements; 

Draft audit report and qualifications, ifany, therein; 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

Disclosure ofany related party transaction; 

. Disclosure of contingent liabilities; 

. Theeffect of regulatory and accounting initiatives as well as off-balance-sheet structures,on the financial statements; 

. Company's earnings press releases, as well as financial information and earnings guidance, if any, provided to analysts and rating agencies; 

. Review the statement for uses/applications of funds by major category ona quarterly basis, with the financial results and annually the statement 

of funds utilized for purposes other than as mentioned in the offer document / prospectus / notice. Such review shall be conducted till the full 

money raised through the issue has been fully spent. 

. Scrutinize inter corporate loans and investments. 

. Otherrelevant reports on financial information submitted by the Company to any governmental body or the public. 

. To approve appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that 

function) after assessing the qualifications,experience & background, etc. of the candidate. 

. Toverify that the systems for internal control are adequate and operating effectively at least oncein a financial year. 

. Toreview and verify the report on internal control to be provided by External Auditor appointed by Compliance Officer. 

. Totake efforts in strengthening the internal control system placed for insider trading in the Company. 

. Toreview and verify the report to be provided by Compliance officer on compliance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and 

code of conduct at such frequency as may be stipulated by the Board of Directors. 

These terms of reference are also hosted on the website of the Company at the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies 

Further, the audit committee ensures that it has reviewed each area that is required to review under its terms of reference and under applicable 

regulation or by way of good practice. This periodic review ensures thatall the areas within the scope of committee are reviewed. 

The Audit Committee of the Company met 4 (Four) times during the year as per the dates mentioned below: 

1) May 29,2019, 

2) August 13,0219, 

3) November 14,2019 

4) February 12,2020.
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The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of 1(One) Executive Director and 2 (Two) Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

Recommendations of the Audit Committee, if any, are considered and implemented by the Board from time to time. The meetings are also 

attended by Mr. Sadik Jafar Thange, Company Secretary of the Company. 

  

  

  

Name of the Audit Committee Member Category of Directorship No. of Meetings attended 

Mr. AnilkumarAgrawal Non-Executive - Independent Director) Chairman 4/4 

Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki Non-Executive - Independent Director) Member 4/4 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO Member 3/4             

There was no changein the Composition of Audit committee during the year underreview. 

Mr. K. M, Panthaki was present at 58th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28th September, 2019 to attend and reply to the 

shareholders queries. 

The Committee mandatorily reviews information as per the requirement of applicable acts and regulations and such other matters as 

considered appropriate by it or referred to it by Board. 

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is formed as per Section 178 of the ActandRegulation 19 of the SEBI Regulations read with Part D 

of Schedulell. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in conformity with and keeping a good 

balance with the requirements under provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is in line with the provisions of the relevant 

requirements of Securities and Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) Regulations, 2015 to determine and review the 

Temuneration package of Managing/Whole-time/Executive/independent Directors, senior officers of the Company, evaluating performance of 
directors/senior officer and to deal with other matters related to appointment and removal of managerial/ directors/ senior personnel. 

e Briefdescription of Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per provisions of Companies Act,2013 and SEBI(LODR) 

Regulations,2015 and the policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which areas follows: 

1. Toguidethe Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board 

a policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

. Toformulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board. 

. Toevaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

. Torecommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and 
achievement relating to the Company's operations. 

7. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive 

advantage. 

8. Todevelopa succession plan forthe Board and to regularly review the plan. 
9. Toassist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities. 

10. To |lmplement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance. 

NO
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They are also hosted on the website of the Company at the following link: 
http:/Awww.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration committee ensures that it has reviewed each area that is required to review under its terms of 

referenceand under applicable acts/regulation or by way of good practice. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company met 3 (Three) times during the yearas perthe dates mentioned below: 

1) April 10,2019 

2) ~~ May 29,2019 

3) August 13,2019.
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The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 

   

   
  

  

Name of the Remuneration CeCe Cece) ACLs No. of Meetings attended 

Committee Member 

Mr .Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki Non-Executive - Independent Director | Chairman 3/3 

Mr. AnilkumarAgrawal Non-Executive - Independent Director | Member 3/3 

Mr. Amit Agarwal Non-Executive - Independent Director Member 0/2             
There has been nochangeinthe composition of the Committee during the year under review. 

Further,Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were attended by Mr. Sadik Jafa rThange, the Company Secretary of the Company. 

e Remuneration Policy 

The remuneration policy for Working Directors is in line with the other peer Companies and reviewed periodically. The payment of remuneration is 

duly approved by the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Shareholders. 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors and criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors forms part of 

Nomination cum Remuneration Policy which has been uploaded on the Company's website at the following link- 

http:/Avww.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies. 

e Directors Remuneration 

Details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Directors for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows; - 

All elements of remuneration package of individual directors summarized under major groups, such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 

pension etc.: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Peace AEC Re ric) LAE E Cr at) eA CIB EE 
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Desiganation Chairman and ee Ce aT 
are Mra Cg irra 

Salary (Rs.) 89,55,000 26,65,764 24,80,400 

**Value of Perquisite (Rs.) - - - 

Contribution to PF (Rs.) 4,32,000 1,38,240 1,29,600 

Details of fixed component and performance linked - - - 

incentives, along with the performance criteria - 

Service contracts, notice period, severance fees, - - - 

Stock option details, if any and whether issued at a - - - 

discount as well as the period over which accrued and 

over which exercisable. 

Total 93,87,000 28,04,004 26,10,000           

Sitting Fees & Commission paid to Non-executive Directors 

The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees at the rate of Rs. 10,000/- for attending each meeting of the Board and Audit Committees and 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee,Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

In respect of the financial year 2018-19 the sitting fees paid/payable to the Non-Executive Directors areas detailed below. 

Ent Total Sitting fees paid 

  

  

      

Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal 1,30,000 

Mr. Amit Agarwal 10,000 

Mr. Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki 80,000 

Mr. Pradip Bhaumick 10,000 
  

Note: No commission is paid to any of the Directors. 
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iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

e Brief Description of Terms of Reference: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Regulations read with Part D of Schedule Il thereto, the 

Shareholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board was reconstituted as the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (“SRC”). The brief terms 

of reference of the Committee includes resolving grievances of all the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, and non-receipt of declared dividend. Stakeholders Relationship Committee has the mandate 

to review and redress shareholder grievances. 

Stakeholder Relationship committee meeting was held on February 12,2020 for the year 2019-20. 

Name of the Share Transfer and 

  

  

  

          
  

ee a een CEN ee Cra Cet) RSC No. of Meetings attended 

CTC RO Ca Lae 

Mr .Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki Non-Executive - Independent Director) Chairman /1 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO Member 1 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Executive Director & MD Member /1 

e Name & Designation of Compliance Officer: 

The Board on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee has appointed Mr. Sadik Jafar Thange as Compliance Officer and 

Company Secretary with effect from February 12,2019. 

Astatement of various complaints received and redressed by the Company during the year financial ended March 31,2020is given below: 

ee cL ST Ce MUU CRM Oe ULC 
CEU Ue CM MOU ett MOU MCE UT) 
Pm Tre) during the year of during the year ray 

of the year end of the year 

Non Receipt of Annual Report - - - - 

  

  

Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants - - - - 
  

Non Receipt of Bonus Shares - - - - 
  

Request for Duplicate Share Certificates - - - - 
  

Non Receipt of Share Transferred - - - - 

Others - - - - 
  

  

Letters from Stock Exchanges/SEBI - - - - 
  

Ministry of Corporate Affairs - - - - 

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil 
              
  

e Compliance Certificate 

Compliance Certificate for Corporate Governance from Auditors of the Company is annexed to this report. 

iv. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in line with the provisions of Section 135 and 

Schedule Vil of the Companies Act,2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,2014. 

e Brief description of Terms of Reference: 

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the 

company as specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act,2013 to recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on theactivities;and 

monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy ofthe Company from time totime. 

There was no meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility committee meeting held in the year of 2019-20. 

ES
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The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board comprises of 3 (three) members and the details of meetings 

attended by its members are given below: 

  

  

  

PE muir CULL sf Ce aCe) DOR eeu ect 

Certs tue 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Executive Director & MD Chairman NA 

Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal Non-Executive - Independent Director} | Member NA 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO Member NA           
  

v. Independent Directors Meeting: 

In a separate meeting of independent directors held on February 12, 2020, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the 

board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was reviewed and evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non- 

executive directors.The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors. 

4. General Body Meetings: 

The details of Annual General Meetings held in last three years are as under:- 

Details of the Special Resolutions 

  

. Hotel Satkar Residency, 1. Appoint and approve the remuneration of 

58th | Friday 27/09/2019 | 11.00 A.M Pokhran Rd.No. 1,J.K.Gram, Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal as a Whole Time 
Thane (West), Director of the Company. 
Maharashtra - 400606 

57th | Saturday | 29/09/2018 | 11.30 A.M| Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, 1.Re-appointment of Mr. K. M. Panthaki as an 

Near Jupiter Medi-Park Independent Director of the Company. 
(Jupiter Hospital Campus), 

Eastern Express Highway, Thane 

  

  

56th | Saturday | 16/09/2017 | 11.30 A.M| Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, 1. To maintain register and copies Annual Return of the 

Near Jupiter Medi-Park Company at place other than registered office. 
(Jupiter Hospital Campus), 2. Appointment of Mr. Anant Agarwal to hold and 
Eastern Express Highway, Thane . 

continue to hold office or place of profit as General 

Manager-Technical.               
  

a. Whetherspecial resolutions were put through postal ballotlast year? No 

Are special resolutions proposed to be put through postal ballot this year? No 

5. Familiarisation Programme 

The Policy on the Company's Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors can be accessed at 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Familiarasation-Programme-for-Independent-Director.pdf 

6. —_ Disdosures 

a. Disdosure regarding materially significant related party transactions: 

During the year under review, besides the transactions reported in Directors Report, there were no other related party transactions with 
the promoters, directors and management that hada potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

Allthe transactions with related parties are periodically placed before the Audit Committee. The Register of Contracts detailing transactions in 
which Directors are interested is placed before the Board for its approval. Transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Companies 
Act,2013 and Indian Accounting Standard 24, are disclosed in Notes to the Accounts and in the Directors Report part of the Annual Report and 
theyare not in conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The board has approved a policy on related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company's website at the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-RelatedParty.pdf 
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b. Disclosure ofnon-compliance by the Company 

No penalties have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital 
markets during the last three years. 

c Whistle blower and Vigil Mechanism policy: 

The Company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. Employees are free to report violations of laws, rules, 
regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor/notified persons. The reports received from any employee will be reviewed by 
the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no person has been denied access to the Audit Committee in this respect. The Directors and senior 

management are to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle blowers are not subjected to any discriminatory 
practice.The said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company at the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Whistle-Blower-Vigil-Mechamism-2019.pdf 

d. The Company has complied with the Mandatory requirements regarding the Board of Directors, Audit Committees and other Board 
Committees and other disclosures as required under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

The status of compliance in respect of non-mandatory requirement the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 is as follows: 

i. Shareholders’ Rights: 

Un-audited quarterly financial results are sent to the stock exchanges and published in the newspapers as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

ii. Modified opinion(s)inauditreport: 

There are no qualifications in the Auditor's Report on the financial statements to the Shareholders of the Company. 

iii, Reporting of internal auditor: 

The Internal Auditor, whenever appointed, directly reports to the Audit Committee. 

e. HedgingofRisk: 

Company is not having material exposure to foreign exchange and there is a natural hedging party available in terms of exports made by the 
Company. 

Inrespect of price risk of raw materials used for manufacturing purpose the sameis taken care of as per the industry requirement. 

7. Disclosures ofthe Compliances: 

The Company has disclosed about the Compliance of regulations in respect of Corporate Governance under the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 onits website: 

http://www.geelimited.com/Investor-Info 

8.  CEO/CFOCertification: 

Chief Financial Officer have issued necessary certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31,2020 and the same is annexed as Annexure VIII 
and forms part of the Annual Report. 

9. Declaration regarding Code of Conduct: 

Board has laid down a Code of Conduct and Ethics for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The code has been 
circulated to all the Board Members and senior management and the same is available on the Company's website at the following link:- 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/code_of_conduct/GEE-Code-of-Conduct-as-per-SEBI-LODR.pdf 

All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct during the financial year 2019-20. 
Declaration by Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 

10. MeansofCommunication for Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual results: 

The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are published in newspapers viz: 
e TheBusiness Standard 
e  Navakal 

EE
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forthe quarter(s) ended: 
a. June30,2019 
b. September 30,2019 
c. December31,2019 
d. March31,2020 

12, Website: 

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015,the Company is maintaining a website i.e.http://www.geelimited.com/Investor-Info ,containing financial information, shareholding pattern, 
compliance with corporate governance, contact information of the designated officials of the company who are responsible for assisting and 
handling investor grievances. The Company updates the contents of the website on a regular basis. 

There were no presentations made to Institutional Investors 

13. General Shareholder Information: 

a. AnnualGeneral Meeting tobe held via Video Conferencing: 
Day : Monday 

Date : 28”September,2020 
Time ;: 12Noon 
Venue: PlotNo.E-1,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane -400604, Maharashtra, India. 

b. Calendar ofFinandal Year: 2019-20: 

The Company follows April- March as the financial year. 

  

  

  

  

First Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Second Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Third Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Audited Yearly Results for the Year Ended 31° March, 2021 * On or before July 31,2020       
  

*Relaxation provided by Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) amidst Coronavirus outbreak 

«Dividend: 

With a view to conserve resources, your Directors have thoughtit prudent not to recommend any dividend for the financial year under review. 

d. _Listingon Stock Exchange at: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at 

i. BSE Limited -  Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 

Note: Listing fees have been paid to the above Stock Exchanges for the year 2018-19. 

  

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai 504028 

  

ISIN INE064H01021 
      

  

e. Market price Data: 

The monthly high and low quotations and volume of shares traded at the BSE Limited during the financial year 2019-20 are given below: 
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Stock Price 

For the period: April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 

Script Code: 504028 (BSE) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

BSE 
Sac 

icy OO rte Ce] 

Apr, 2019 36.80 30.70 42,435 

May, 2019 32.95 26.50 40,740 

Jun, 2019 32.50 24.00 18,811 

Jul, 2019 27,80 21.25 48,803 

Aug, 2019 24.45 18.35 39,085 

Sep, 2019 26.00 22.00 1,14,588 

Oct, 2019 24.50 20.00 1,05,994 

Nov, 2019 29.00 21.70 1,88,419 

Dec, 2019 35.75 22.30 1,29,197 

Jan, 2020 41.95 31.10 1,90,303 

Feb, 2020 38.45 28.65 84,724 

Mar, 2020 33.50 19.15 51,659 

f. Liquidity 

Shares of the Company are actively traded on BSE as is seen from the volume of shares indicated in the table containing 

stock market data and hence ensure good liquidity for the investors. 

g. Performance in Comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex 
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h. Registrarteissueand Share Transfer Agents: 

The Company has engaged the services of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., a SEBI registered Registrar as its Share Transfer Agents for processing 

the transfers, sub-division, consolidation, Splitting of Securities, etc. The requests for transfers, sub-division, consolidation, splitting of 

securities, demat and remat should be sent directly to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. Shareholders have the option to open their accounts 

with either NSDL orCDSLas the Company has entered into Agreements with both these Depositories. 

Share Transfer System: 

The Company has appointed a Common Registrar for the physical transfer and dematerialisation of shares. 

Presently the shares transfers which are received in physical form are processed by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and approved 

by the SRC of the Board and same are placed before Board Meeting. Shares certificates are registered and returned within the stipulated time 

of 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to transfer instruments being valid and complete in all respects. Physical Shares recorded for 

dematerialisation are processed and completed within the stipulated time ifthe documents are complete in all respects. 

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, half yearly certificates of Compliance with the Share transfer facilities as 

required under relevant regulations issued by Securities of Exchange Board of India and files a copy of certificate with the Stock 

Exchanges. 

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Share Capital: 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted equity capital with National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued/paid-up listed equity 

capital of the Company. 

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form 

and the dematerialisation form. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants orany Convertible instruments and theirimpact on equity 

The Company does not have any outstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants /convertible instruments. 

Distribution of Shareholding 

i. The shareholding distribution of equity shares as of 31st March, 2020 is given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

ia Range (In Rs.) Shareholders Shareholdings 

1 1- 1000 1,715 68.79 5,62,766 1.19 

2 1001-2000 338 13.56 5,33,012 1.13 

3 2001-4000 161 6.46 483,438 1.02 

4 4001-6000 65 2.61 3,27,686 0.69 

5 6001-8000 38 1.52 2,78,868 0.59 

6 8001-10000 45 1.80 4,21,774 0.90 

7 10001- 20000 54 2.17 7,716,490 1.64 

8 20001 and above 77 3.09 4,38,67,722 92.84 

Total 2,493 100.00 4,72,51,756.00 100.00              
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ii. Shareholding pattem as on 31st March 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

A aL Category No. of Shares held ET 

1. Corporate Bodies (Promoter Co) 77,60,196 32.85 

2. Clearing Members 1,079 0.04 

3. Other Bodies Corporate 19,97,854 8.46 

4, Financial Institutions 4,86,827 2.06 

5. Hindu Undivided Family 2,91,094 1.23 

6. Nationalised Banks 1,200 0.04 

7. Non Resident Indians 11,187 0.04 

8. Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 19,466 0.08 

9. Public 33,01,399 13.97 

10. | Promoters 96,41,304 40.81 

11. | Trusts 257 0.01 

12. | NBFCs registered with RBI 2,000 0.08 

13. | Investor Education And Protection Fund 1,12,015 0.47 

Total 2,36,25,878 100.00           
  

m. Dematerialisation of equity Shares 

As on March 31, 2020, 99.44% of the Company's total equity shares representing 2,34,93,683 shares are held in dematerialized form and 
the balance 0.56% representing 1,32,195 shares are in physical form. 

n. Plant Locations (Manufacturing Units) 

  

  

  

Thane Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604, Maharashtra, India 

Kalyan Plot No. B-12, MIDC, Kalyan Bhiwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan - 421 311, Maharashtra, India 

Kolkata Sankrail Industrial Park, NH-6, Village & P.O. Kanduah P.S. Sankrail, Howrah - 711 302, West Bengal, India       
  

0. Address for Correspondence 

For any query on Annual Report or Investors Grievance Redressal, 
Correspondence and Contact Details: 

GEE Limited 
Plot No.B/12 MIDC, Kalyan-Bhivandi Industrial Area, 

Saravali Village, Kalyan-West 

Pin 421311,Maharashtra,India 

Phone no :  +91-2522-280358 

ContactPerson : Mrs. PayalAgarwal 
Email ID :  shares@geelimited.com 

p. _ InvestorCorrespondence 

  

For Shares held in physical form OREM CM aula et) 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, Investors’ concerned Depository Participant(s) 

€ 101,247 Park, L.B.S.Marg, and/or Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, 

Vikhroli (West),Mumbai,Maharashtra,400083 
  

t. Undaimed Dividends 

Section 124 of Companies Act 2013 mandates that companies transfer dividend that has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the 

unpaid dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).In accordance with the following schedule, the dividend for the 

years mentioned as follows, if unclaimed within a period of seven years, will be transferred to IEPF.
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2017-18 29,355.30 26 Oct 2025 

2015-16 63,790.80 02 Oct 2023 
2014-15 61,854.90 25 Oct 2022 

3013-14 60,913.00 31 Aug 2021 

2012-13 66,316.80 13 Oct 2020 

2012-13 | 14” 2013 66,316.80 

2013-14 | 02™ 2014 60,913.00 

2014-15 | 26" September, 2015 61,854.90 

2015-16 | 03° September, 2016 63,790.80 

2017-18 | 29" September 2018 29,355.30 

  

* Share of paid - up value of Rs.2/- each 

# Amount unclaimedas at 31* March,2020 

Members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants/DD are requested to write to the Company/Registrar to claim the same, to avoid 

transfer to IEPF. 

Members are also requested to note that in accordance to Section 124(6) of the Act read with the IEPF Rules,as amended, all the shares in respect of 

which dividend has remained unpaid/unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more are required to be transferred to an IEPF Demat Account. 

Hence members who have so far not encashed dividend warrant for the aforesaid years are requested to approach the Company's Registrar and 

Transfer Agentimmediately. 

Members are requested to note that no claims shall lie against the Company in respect of unclaimed dividend amount and/or shares transferred to 

IEPF Authority pursuant to the said Rules. For the information of shareholders, the Company regularly uploads the details of unpaid and unclaimed 

dividend on the website of the Company, as mandated by Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding Unpaid 

and Undaimed amount lying with Companies) Rules, 2012. Shareholders may refer the same for information pertaining to their unclaimed 
dividends. 

14. Subsidiary Company 

The Company has no subsidiary and hence provisions for furnishing specific information are not applicable. 

15. — PCSCertificate for Directors has not debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors. 

Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice MMJB& Associates LLP (FCS No.8503), confirming that none of the directors on the board of the 
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by Securities and Exchange Board of 

India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority, is annexed and forms part of the Report on Corporate Governance. 

16. | Recommendation of any committee of the board: 

During the year 2019-20, the Board of the Director has accepted all the recommendations made by the committee to the Board of the Director 

17. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network 

firm/networkentity: 

Auditor's Remuneration for F.Y.2019-20:Rs.4,50,000 

18. Disdosureunderthe Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 

The disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 have been provided in the 
Director's Report.During FY 2019-20, there were no cases of Sexual harassment reported . There were no pending cases as on March 31,2020. 

Forandon behalf of the Board 

SD/- SD/- 
Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director Wholetime Director & CFO 
DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF SECURITIES 
ANDEXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 

The Members of 

GEE Limited, 

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by GEE Limited (“the Company”), contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 

of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015,as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (‘applicable criteria’) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 

2020.This certificate is required by the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the Company. 

Managements' Responsibility 

2. The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management of the Company 

including the preparation and maintenance ofall relevant supporting records and documents. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of 

Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied 

with the conditions of Corporate Governanceas stipulated in the Listing Regulations for the year ended31st March,2020. 

5. Weconducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016)(the 'Guidance 

Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of 

the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. 

6. Wehave complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits 

and Reviews of Historical Financial Information,and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

7. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governanceas stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations. 

8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company 

Restriction onuse 

9. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the 

requirement of the Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or 

assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose orto any other person to whom this certificate is shown orinte whose hands it may come 

without our priorconsent in writing. 

For P.B. SHETTY & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number - 110102W 

Sd/- 

Brijesh Shetty 

Partner 

Membership No. 131490 

UDIN : 20131490AAAABC3393 

Date: July 28, 2020 

Place: Mumbai 

a
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Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) & 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014is given below:- 

Disclosure in Directors report relating to Rule 5(1): 

1. Ratio ofremuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of employees for the financial year ended March 31,2020 

2. %lncreasein remuneration of each Director,CFO,CEO, CS or Manager during the financial year:- 

  

  

  

  

Name of Director / KMP LUT EL | Tec ye ECU CC mn esd Cle 
F¥ 2019-20 Pt to the median remuneration of employees 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal 93,87,000 - 47.59 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal 28,04,400 - 14.22 

Mrs, Payal Agarwal 26,10,000 - 13.23 

Mr. Sadik Jafar Thange (CS) 2,70,000 - 1.37             

3. Percentage changes in Median Remuneration: 

Tae Median Remuneration Median Remuneration PT eA ree LL] 
During FY 2019-20 UL a ea 

  

Median Remuneration of Employees 1,97,234 1,68,897 16.78 
  

4, Numberofpermanent Employees on roll of the company as on March 31, 2020-394 employees. 

5. Average increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 2019-20 was 16.93% and the increase in the 

managerial remuneration during 2019-20 was 28.56% 

6. TheCompany has paid remuneration to the directors during the current year,as per the remuneration policy in place for the payment of the same. 

7. Itishereby affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

8. _ Listoftop 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawnin the following table. 

Disdosure in Directors report relating to Rule 5(2): 
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Reet POSTE MUU CCM Ce mam ET Te Lcd) Le LOC mS Cel pets 
BS Sau ala date previous of equityshares| gf 

a eee ed 
Cty 

1. | Madhusudhan P Dhanukal Chief Technical | 28,96,500 | Otherwise | M.Sc.- 16-01-2002 | 80) - Nil No 

Officer Metallurgy 

2. | Om Prakash Agarwal Chief Marketing) 25,43,501 | Otherwise | Graduate 01-04-2011 | 48 | - 4.19 Yes 

Officer 

3. | Umesh Agarwal Chief Operating] 22,97,484 | Otherwise | P.G.D.B.M. 01-01-2004 | 39} - 4.10 Yes 

officer 

4. | Anant Agarwal Employee 19,51,500 | Otherwise | Electrical 01-03-2017 | 24| - 0.21 Yes 

Engineer 

5. | Manoj Kumar Singh Employee 15,75,000 | Otherwise | Graduate 01-01-2019 | 49) - Nil No 

6. | Raman Jhunjhunwala Employee 14,55,160 | Otherwise | Graduate 01-04-2011 | 54, Filarc Nil No 

Engineers 

Pvt. Ltd 

7. | Ravi Prakash Agarwal Employee 13,85,847 | Otherwise | Graduate 01-07-2009 | 41 | Vitro Nil No 

Commodities 

Pvt. Ltd 

8. | Manoj Shaligram Shukla | Employee 12,05,910 | Otherwise | Graduate 01-06-2019 | 42| Hindustan Nil No 

Inox Ltd. 

9. | Vipul Mehta Employee 11,94,500 | Otherwise | Diplomain 01-10-2007 | 46| - Nil No 

Welding 

Technology 

10.| KC Sharma Employee 10,90,500 | Otherwise | Graduate 02-01-2017 | 47} - Nil No                          



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

I. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS 

The Financial Year Under review witnessed the company achieve good growth in profitability. However, an abrupt close to the year due to COVID-19 
related lockdown put a dent to our target of INR 300 crores of turnover. 

The pandemic has impacted the steel production and consumption in all the major economies. The supply side adjustment by major manufacturers is 
expected to strike a balance in the already existing oversupply market. Indian steel production and imports has already declined in the month of April 
and May 2020. While work force mobilization will be key challenge for core sectors of the economy, lower energy prices and expectation of normal 
monsoon will help revive steel demand in India. The targeted policy measures and the financial stimulus of Rs. 20 trillion announced by the 
government is expected to mitigate the economic fallout due to the pandemic. Supply side adjustment and elevated exports will help offset weak 
domestic demand and result in gradual recovery in second half of financial year'2021. With partial lifting of lockdown underway across several 
economies,re-emergence of the pandemic will pose a risk to the expected recovery in steel demand. 

I. OUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 

Threats: 

Quarter 1 numbers of GDP for the financial year 2020-21 have shown unpredicted contraction, never seen in the last 40 years. Without any exceptions, 
all key segments addressed have been affected and there are serious concerns over the outlook for the financial year . The current view is that the 
impact will be felt over quite a few quarters. 

- While steel output prices turned soft inputs continued to be costlier for domestic production. There are likely to be pressure on the marginsin future. 
- Trade tensions between the countries have led to slow geographical growth, new markets have to be explored for capacity utilization. India and 

China tension has added to the scarcity of raw material and logistic problems. 
- COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted supplies,demand,human resource and created uncertainty to Industrial growth. 

Opportunities: 

The Indian steel industry has a good chance to seize the opportunity as the steel mills are gearing up for an increase in demand from overseas buyers as 
the pandemic has choked the supplies from China. The movement at Chinese Port is blocked; supply gap will emerge in South East countries, which is a 
big market for China. India per Capita Steel Consumption is 60 Kg. as compared World average of 250 Kg. So, we have an opportunity gap to release. 
National Steel Policy 2017 states that India's objective is to increase the per Capita Steel Consumption from 60 Kg. to 160 Kg. by 2030-31, this in turn 
would have 300 ton capacity. These initiatives to stimulate demand and expectations of reduction in interest rates in the medium term are factors that 
could help. 

Il. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

The company's revenue remained at the same levels as FY 2018-19 at approx.INR 271 crores. Material consumption saw a decline ofabout 4% from 
77% in FY.2018-19 to 73% in F.Y.2019-20. This was due to better product mix and lower steel prices in the second half of 2019-20. 

The company focused on maintaining a healthy balance sheet by reducing its debt exposure and managing operations with a reasonable working 
capital cycle. Debtors were higher mainly on account ofa sudden lockdown which stalled collections significantly in the last 2 weeks of March 2020. 

The Company continuously endeavours to improve gross margins through a mix cost control, product pricing and innovation.EBITDA margin changed 
by 2.25% from INR 15.45 crores in 2018-19 to INR 21.46 crores in 2019-20. 

W. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY. 

Internal checks and controls covering operations of the Company are in place and are constantly being improved upon. Adequate system exists to 
safeguard company's assets through insurance on reinstatement basis and maintenance of proper records. The company has well defined procedures 
to execute financial transactions 

Vv. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED. 

Your Company continued to have healthy employee relation in all ofits establishments throughout the year. 

Need based training and programmeswere organised for employees that include functional/ technical skills as also soft skills 

Number of permanent employees:394 

Vi. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MOREAS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS: 

There has been no significant change in key financial ratios of the Company 

VII. —_— DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR: 

Due to stiff economic conditions and also due to the onset of the Corona virus in the month of March, there has been fall in the return on net worth. 

However change is not significantly affecting the Company. The Board will endeavour to achieve its targets,in tandem with creating a safe, healthy and 
secure working environment. 

Disclaimer: The information and opinion expressed in this section of the Annual Report may contain certain forward looking statements, which the 
Management believes are true to the best ofits knowledge, at the time ofits preparation.The Company and the Managementshall not be held liable for 
any loss, which may arise,as a result of any action taken on the basis of the information contained herein 

Forand On behalf of the Board of Directors 
GEE Limited 

Sd/- 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01007594 

2)
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

Dedaration by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer(CFO)pursuant to Regulation17(8)of{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

We hereby certify that:- 

A We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on March 31,2020 and that to the best of their 

knowledge and belief: 

1) thesestatements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material factor contain statements that might be misleading; 

2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations. 

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year ended March 31,2020 

which are fraudulent, illegal or violating the Company's code of conduct. 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness 

of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,of which we are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to 

rectify these deficiencies. 

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

1) _ significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year ended March 31,2020; 

2) _ significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31,2020and that the same have been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements;and 

3) _ Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement there in, if any, of the management or an employee 

having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

This certificate is given by the under signed with best of our knowledge and belief, that on its faith and strength, full reliance is placed by the Audit 

Committee/Board of Directors of the Company. 

ForGEE Limited 

Place:Mumbai Sd/- Sd/- 

Date :July 28,2020 Sanwarmal Agarwal Payal Agarwal 

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

DIN:01007594 DIN:07198236



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of GEE Limited 

Report on the Indian Accounting Standard (“Ind AS”) Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

OPINION 

We have audited the financial statements of GEE Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the Statement of 

Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial 

statements’).In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the 

information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and profit (including other comprehensive income), 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

BASISFOROPINION 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 

SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the 

current period.These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,and we 

donot provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

A) A 

Lis 

Auditor's Response 

  
LCE TE Cg | 

Disputed excise duty matter—Rs.2.07 Crores 

The Company had imported certain materials in the year 2008-09 where 

the excise authorities had demanded Rs, 4.02 Crores. Under the 

instructions from excise authorities the Company reversed under protest 

Rs. 3.09 Crores CENVAT credit availed during 2008-09. Thereafter the 

company filed an appeal with CESTAT claiming refund of Rs. 2.07 Crores. 

The appeal has been finally heard in January 2019. Based on legal and 

subject matter expert views, the company expects considerable amount 

as relief in the above appeal case with CESTAT. (Refer Note No. 31 — 

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments) 

Procedures performed by the Auditor: 

Our procedure in connection with company's claim regarding 

CENVAT Credit and refund of Rs. 2.07 Crores paid under protest 

involved examining the submissions made by the company's 

excise consultants. We also made independent enquiries with 

indirect tax experts who confirmed that this is a good case for 

contesting and they are of the opinion that the company can 

expect big reliefin the matter. 

In light of the above, we assessed the adequacy of disclosures in 

financial statements. 

  

    
The company's scrutiny assessment for assessment year 2016-17 was 

completed in December 2018 and DCIT has raised tax demand of 

Rs. 70.96 lakhs against which the company has filed an appeal with 

CIT Appeals -1, Thane on 14” January, 2019. The DCIT has disallowed 

the company's claim in respect of long term capital gain from sale of 

flat (property held for sale in books of accounts). The tax department's 

contention is that the period of capital gain is to be calculated from the 

date of registration of purchase agreement of the flat and not from the 

date of allotment letter given by the builder. The company's tax 

consultant has opined that there are several precedents confirming the 

company's claim and that they can expect a favourable outcome in this 

appeal matter. (Refer Note No. 34 - Contingent Liabilities and 

Commitments)   
We have examined the grounds of appeal and statement of facts 

filed by the company with CIT Appeals -1, Thane in consultation 

with tax experts. We have also reviewed various judgements 

including High Court judgements which have gone against the 

revenue department in similar facts. There are few cases which 

have been determined in favour of the revenue department. The 

number of judgements against the revenue department 

outnumber the ones in their favour. We finally concluded that we 

should go by the Honourable Bombay High Court and ITAT 

decisions which have gone against the revenue department. In 

light of the above, the company's disclosure in this matter is 

adequate,     

2:
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Other Information 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included 

in the Company's annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements 

does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,we 

conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.We have nothing to reportin this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of 

these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit / loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and 

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

specified under Section 133 of the Act.This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error.In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing,as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the 

Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Finandal Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if,individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 

of these financial statements 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions,misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

e Obtain anunderstanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under Section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 

Management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 

whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors‘ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continueasa 

going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner thatachieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 

financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 
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Emphasis of matter 

We drawattention to 

(i) Note No.54 regarding major event post balance sheet date which took place on 20th May, 2020 in relation to damages that occurred due to 

cyclone Amphan at factory location in Kolkata amounting to Rs.129.53 lakhs. 

(ii) Note No.34(4) regarding income tax demand for assessment year 2016-17 amounting to Rs. 70.96 lakhs. 

(iii), Note No.34(3) regarding excise matters pending with CESTAT. 

(As fully described in the above referred Notes) 

Our opinion is not qualified in the above matter. 

Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the 

Act,we give in*Annexure A’a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,we reportthat: 

{a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of ouraudit. 

(b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books. 

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 

the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in“Annexure B. 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed in their IND AS financial statements matters relating to pending litigations as at 31 March 2020 - (Refer Note 51 to 
the financial statement); 

il, Asrepresented by the Company, there are no long term contracts including derivative contracts having material foreseeable losses - (Refer Note 

52 to the financial statement); 

fii. Asrepresented by the Company there has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company - (Refer Note No.53 to financial Statement) 

(Q)With respect to the matter to beincluded in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. 

ForP.B. SHETTY & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm registration number—110102W 

Sd/- 

Brijesh Shetty 

Partner 

Membership No. 131490 

UDIN:20131490AAAABB9520 

Place: Thane 

Date: July28,2020 

OO —CC“C;sCtésSKSY
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report 

[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” of our Report of even date to the members of GEE Limited on 

the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020] 

|. a) Thecompanyis maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable interval and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

©) Allthetitledeeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the Company 

ii. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. On the 

basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and there is no material 

discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory. 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to 

companies/irms/Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, the provisions of 3(iii) (a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upen. 

iv. Inouropinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provision of Section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act with respect of providing or granting of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities. 

y. The company has not accepted deposits from public, within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 

2013. 

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the central government for 

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013, in respect of its products and are of the opinion that, prima 

facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained, However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the records 

with the view to determine whether these are accurate or complete. For Financial year 2018-2019 the cost auditis pending, 

vii. a) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, employee state insurance, income tax, GST, custom duty, cess and any other 

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six months from the 

date they become payable as at 31*March 2020,however there were delays for afew months in payment of TDS. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, following are Statutory dues of 

Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, custom duty and excise duty as at 31st March 2020, which have not been deposited on account of dispute: 
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Disputed Liability cia ry ; ey ieisy | Forum where dispute is 
A ears] a n (4) (in) (in?) Pru) 

1 Customs Act 1962 2008-09 1,02,09,629 15,00,000 87,09,629 | CESTAT, Mumbai 

2 Customs Act 1962 2011-13 28,65,797 2,14,935 26,50,862 | CESTAT,Kolkata 

3 Central Sales tax 2006-07 10,39,928 10,00,000 39,928 | Deputy Commissioner 

of Sales Tax-Thane 
4 Central Sales tax 2007-08 16,42,701 8,50,000 7,92,701 

5 Central Sales tax 2008-09 42,69,497 12,55,120 30,14,377 

6 | Central Sales Tax 2013-14 2,80,544 70,136 2,10,408 | Senior Joint Commissioner, 
Howrah Circle 

7 | Central Sales Tax 2016-17 9,43,066 235,767 7,07,299 | Senior Joint Commissioner, 
Howrah Circle 

8 The W.B.TaxonEntry | 2012-13 to 67,46,153 - 67,46,153 | West Bengal Taxation Tribunal 

of Goods into Local 2013-14 

Areas Act, 2012 

9 Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-09 4,02,49,979 3,08,58,313 93,91,666 | CESTAT, Mumbai 

10 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-11 88,04,766 - 88,04,766 | CESTAT, Kolkata 

11 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2009-11 1,45,487 - 145,487 | CESTAT, Kolkata 

12) ESIC April 2009 to 14,80,258 7,176,327 7,03,931 | Industrial Court 

March 2014 Thane 
13 | Income Tax Act 1961 Various years 9,89,180 - 9,89,180 | Rectification With 

(TDS) per TRACES TRACES / Income Tax 
Department 

14 | Income Tax Act 1961 2016-17 70,96,763 14,20,000 56,76,763 | CIT-(A)-1 Thane                 
  

Net liability of custom duty and sales taxis exclusive of interest and penalty. 

Viii.. Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans to banks as at 31* March 2020. 

ix. During the year, the Company has not raised any Initial Public Offer or further public offer. The company has obtained term loans for purchase of vehicles 

amounting to Rs.30.00 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.30.26 lakhs). During the year, the company converted some of the existing cash credit facility into term loans 

repayable over a period of six months from the date of conversion. The outstanding balance of these loans were Rs.2,300 lakhs. Terms loans raised were used 

forthe purpose for which they were taken. 

x. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we report that we have not come across any 

instances of fraud by the company or any material fraud on the company by its officers or employees that have been noticed or reported during the year nor 

have we been informed of such case by management. 

xi. Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 

schedule V tothe Companies Act. 

xii. The Company is nota Chit Fund Company/or nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/society.As such Clause xii of the order is notapplicable to the Company. 

xiii, All transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been 

disclosed inthe Ind AS financial Statementas required by the applicable Accounting Standards. 

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

xv. The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions covered by Section 192 of Companies Act,2013 with directors or persons connected with them. 

xvi. The Company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution (NBFI) and not required to obtain a Certificate of Registration (CoR) from 

Reserve Bank of India in terms of Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934. For PB.SHETTY &CO 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration number — 110102W 

Sd/- 
Brijesh Shetty 

Partner 
Membership No. 131490 

UDIN: 20131490AAAABB9520 

Place: Thane 
Date: July 28, 2020 

OO —CC:CCSC(‘éisSCG
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report 
[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” of our Report of even date to the Members of GEE Limited on the Ind 

AS financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020] 

Report onthe Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEE Limited (“the Company’) as of March 31,2020 in conjunction with our audit of the 
IND AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting (IFCOFR) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over Financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk thata material weakness exists,and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls OverFinancial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
Necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controls overFinancial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override 
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2020, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

ForP.B, SHETTY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm registration number—110102W 

Sd/- 
Brijesh Shetty 
Partner 
Membership No. 131490 

UDIN:20131490AAAABB9520 

Place: Thane 
Date: July28,2020
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Particulars As at 31" Cr eS 

POET ee paid) March 2019 

ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3a 1,24,55,01,428 1,26,83,76,058 
Other Intangible Assets 3b 1,38,672 3,47,622 
Capital work-in-progress 4 1,60,44,937 1,61,13,731 
Investment Property 5 3,80,59,385 3,79,60,632 

Financial Assets 
i) Non Current Investments 6(a) 4,61,022 4,82,317 
if) Others 6(b) 2,07,27,636 2,34,72,645 

Other Non-Current Assets 7 28,30,070 5,83,951 

1,32,37,63,150 1,34,73,36,955 
Current Assets 
Inventories 8 40,83,11,525 48,75,71,926 

Financial Assets 
i) Trade Receivables 9 56,03,20,978 52,60,25,468 
ii) Cash and Bank Equivalents 10 11,71,10,715 1,61,20,003 
ifi) Others 11 37,37,071 10,58,277 

Current tax assets [Net] 12 - 39,69,349 

Other Current Assets 13 12,63,48,934 12,14,78,114 

1,21,58,29,223 1,15,62,23,138 
Total Assets 2,53,95,92,372 2,50,35,60,093 

Equity & Liabilities 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 14 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 
Other Equity 15 1,53,56,82,333 1,43,80,89,862 
Total Equity 1,58,29,34,089 1,48,53,41,618 
Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 16 63,40,956 5,13,82,190 
Other Financial Liabilities 17 25,90,159 16,00,128 

Provision 18 49,85,918 58,04,273 
Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net] 19 3,76,95,091 5,87,11,784 

5,16,12,124 11,74,98,374 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 20 58,12,75,283 60,32,06,716 
if) Trade Payable 21 26,14,38,818 25,13,17,529 

iii) Others 22 71,14,855 35,80,728 
Provision 23 34,64,790 31,40,596 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 24 80,65,332 - 
Other Current Liabilities 25 4,36,87,081 3,94,74,532 

90,50,46,159 90,07,20,101 
Total Equity & Liabilities 2,53,95,92,372 2,50,35,60,093 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Notes to Accounts 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement       
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of the Financial Statements 
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For P. B. SHETTY & CO. 

Chartered Accountants Sd/- 

FRN. 110102W SANWARMAL AGARWAL 

Managing Director 

BRUESH SHETTY 

Partner Sd/- 
Membership No, 131490 PAYAL AGARWAL 

Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO 

Place : Thane 
Date : July 28, 2020 Sd/- 

SADIK JAFAR THANGE 

Company Secretary 

OO e—CSC‘(‘(‘(..COU;
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Statement of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31* March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

TMS) reracd TMU) ered 

relates bla ance Year Ended 

March 2020 ELA) 

Revenue from Operations 26 2,72,15,89,673 2,74,38,78,035 

Other Income 27 1,14,80,271 93,33,514 

Total Income 2,73,30,69,944 2,75,32,11,548 

EXPENSES 

Cost of Materials Consumed 28 1,97,73,72,324 2,09,00,08,857 

Changes in Inventories of WIP and Finished goods 29 (16,051) 1,96,91,416 

Employee Benefits Expenses 30 18,58,14,513 17,29,26,050 

Depreciation and amortization expense 3a &3b 4,11,22,912 3,97,61,432 

Other Expenses 31 35,48,38,645 31,66,64,766 

Finance Cost 32 6,70,27,465 6,63,08,148 

Total Expenses 2,62,61,59,809 2,70,53,60,669 

Profit before Tax 10,69,10,135 4,78,50,880 

Less: Tax Expense: 

Current Tax 3,25,00,000 1,80,00,000 

(Excess)Short Provision for earlier period (27,26,764) (10,41,841) 

Deferred Tax 19 (2,10,16,692) 32,28,018 

87,56,544 2,01,86,177 

Profit for the year 9,81,53,591 2,76,64,702 

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of tax) 

Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss 4,15,409 (12,70,549) 
Revaluation of Non-Current investment through OCI 33 (21,294) 12,022 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 3,94,115 (12,58,527) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 9,77,59,476 2,89,23,229 | 

Earning per Equity Share (Face value of Rs.2/- each) 37 4.15 1.22 

Basic & Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Notes to Accounts 2-62           
  

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements 

As Per our attached Report of even date 

For P. B. SHETTY & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN.110102W 

BRUJESH SHETTY 

Partner 

Membership No. 131490 

Place : Thane 
Date : July 28, 2020 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/- 
SANWARMAL AGARWAL 

Managing Director 

Sd/- 

PAYAL AGARWAL 
Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO 

Sd/- 

SADIK JAFAR THANGE 

Company Secretary



Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2020 
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31° March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Amount in Lacs (Rs.) Amount in Lacs (Rs.) 

Lola allay Year Ended dS (Ta are 

MEL Ca re pate) March 31, 2019 

A. | Cash flows from operating activities: 

Profit before tax 10,69,10,335 4,78,50,880 
Adjustments for: 

Ind AS Adjustment (4,15,409) 12,70,549 

Depreciation, Impairment and Amortisation expenses 4,11,22,912 3,97,61,432 

Interest expenses 6,70,27,465 6,63,08,148 
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 9,21,806 6,85,887 

Bad debts written off / (recovered) 62,24,016 1,19,398 

Dividend Income (16,685) (18,197) 

Interest Income (39,86,407) (23,20,616) 

Total 11,08,77,697 10,58,06,601 
Operating profit before working capital changes 21,77,87,832 15,36,57,481 

Adjustments for: 

{Increase)/ Decrease in Non-current financial assets 27,45,009 (19,09,635) 

{Increase)/Dectease in Non-current assets 

{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (22/46,119) 11,886,449 

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (4,05,19,525) (12,37,67,522) 
. . 7,92,60,401 (10,52,86,388) 

{Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets 
. (27,41,241) (27,444)) 

(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets (48,70,821) 89.77,650 

Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 1 ot 2 1 289 8 872 6,72 4 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities vane ne 

(Increase)/Decrease in Provision 9,90,031 176,514 

Increase/({Decrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities (4,94,160) 89,44,869 

Increase/({Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 35,34,127 (8,23,454) 
Total 42,12,548 1,58,16,408 

Cash generated from operations 4,99,91,540 (10,79,83,827) 

Direct taxes paid [Net of refunds] 26,71,79,872 4,56,73,653) 

Net cash from operating activities (1,78,62,972) (1,80,81,146) 
24,99,16,400 2,75,92,507 

B. | Cash flows from investing activities: 

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (2,39,62,750) (6,01,46,508) 
Proceeds on sale of Fixed Assets 50,70,.407 29,32,982 
Advance for Investment Property (98,753) (11,25,493) 
Bank Deposits matured / (made) during the year (2,01,29,213) 26,76,752 
Dividend Income 16,685 18,197 
Interest Income 40,48,855 24,26,417 

Net cash used In investing activities (3,50,54,769) (5,32,17,654) 

C. | Cash flows from financing activities: 

Borrowings (6,69,72,666) 9,80,01,050 

Interest paid (6,70,27,465) (6,63,08,148) 

Dividends paid - (70,87,763) 

Tax on dividends paid - (14,56,912) 

Net cash used in financing activities (13,40,00,131) {2,31,48,227) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,08,61,499 (24,76,919) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 98,20,132 1,22,97,051 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9,06,81,631 98,20,132         

Notes of the Cash Flow Statement 

1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Ind AS 7 as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rule 2015 as amended by the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rule 2016. 

2, Figures in bracket indicates outflows. 
3. Previous year's figures have been restated and regrouped wherever necessary. 

  

  

      4. Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: Asat 
March 31,2020 March 31,2019 

a Cash on Hand 7,00,337 6,52,720 
b Balances with Banks 8,99,81,294 91,67,412 

Total 9,06,81,631 98,20,132 

Significant Accounting Policles 1 

Notes to Accounts 2062 

Significant Accounting Polides and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of the Finandal Statements 

As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 
For P. B. SHETTY & CO. say 
Chartered Accountants SANWARMAL AGARWAL 
FRN. 110102W Managing Director 

BRUESH SHETTY PAYAL saan 

Partner Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO 
Membership No. 131490 

Place: Thane Sd/- 
Date : July 28, 2020 ee eons 
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Corporate Information: 

Gee Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India and listed with Bombay stock Exchange. The Company is engaged in the business of 

manufacturing of Welding Electrodes, Copper Coated Wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding Fluxes. The manufacturing activities are located in Maharashtra 

and West Bengal. It caters to local as well as export market. 

The registered office of the Company is Plot No.E-1,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (West) - 400604. 

These financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28” July,2020 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

1.1 Statementof Compliance: 

The financial statements of the company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the 

Companies Act,2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 asamended and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

1.2 BasisofPreparation and Presentation: 

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except for the following: 

e certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent consideration that are required to be measured at fair value 

through profit or loss,are measured at fair value. 

1.3 Current versus Non-current dassification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.An assets treated as current when itis: 

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

e Held primarily forthe purpose of trading 

e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period,or 

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period 

All otherassets are classified as non-current. 

Aliability is current when: 

e Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

e Itisheld primarily forthe purpose of trading 

e Itisdueto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

e Thereis no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred taxassets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

For this purpose, the Company has ascertained the operating cycle as the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization 

incashand cash equivalents.The Company has identified twelve monthsas its operating cycle. 

1.4 Foreigncurrency translation 

Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity 
operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) currency, which is the Company's functional and 

presentation currency. 

Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Realised gains 

and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Foreign currency 

denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates, and the resultant 

exchange difference is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost 

1.5 Property, plantand equipment 

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost comprises of the purchase price or construction cost (including non-creditable/non- 
refundable taxes), any costs directly attributable to bringing the property, plant and equipment into the location and condition necessary for itto be 
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for assets that 
necessarily take a substantial period of time te get ready for their intended use, finance costs.The purchase price or construction costis the aggregate 
amount paid and the fair value of any other consideration given to acquire the asset. 

OO —CSC‘C(‘iSE
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Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its gross book value or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with them will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the asset 
is derecognised. 

Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight Line Method (SLM) so as to expense the cost less residual values over 
their estimated useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of following assets, wherein based on 
internal assessment and technical evaluation a different useful life has been determined: 
e Depreciation of leasehold land is provided upto 31st March, 1994,No depreciation has been charged on leasehold land in subsequent years 

Property, plantand equipment which are added or disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis. 

Inline with the provisions of Schedule Il ofthe Companies Act 2013, the Company depreciates significant components having different useful lives as 
compared to the main asset, based on the individual useful life of the components. Useful life for such components is assessed based on the historical 
experience and internal technical inputs. 

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets’ residual values are useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss with other 
gains/losses. 

1.6 Intangible assets 

Intangible asset comprise of computer software and is stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment 
loss, ifany. 

Amortisation 
Intangible assets are amortised over the useful life ofassets, not exceeding 10 years. 

Computer Software is amortised over a period of three years. 

The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in the 
estimate being accounted for ona prospective basis. 

1.7. Impairmentofassets 

All assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An 
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amountis the 
higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels 

for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash 
generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment earlier are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each 
reporting period 

1.8 Investment property 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified as 
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the 
expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when 
incurred.When part ofan investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. 

1.9 Inventories 

Raw material, packing material, work in process, stores, tools and dies and finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is 

lower. 

Cost of raw material, packing material and stores, tools and dies comprises of cost of purchases. Cost of work in process and finished goods 

comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on 

the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also includes all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location 

and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on first-in-first-out basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after 
deducting rebates and discounts. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs 

necessary to make the sale. 
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1.10 Tradereceivables 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost net of any expected credit losses, ifany. 

11 =
 Cashand cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and 

financial institutions and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to 

known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

1,12 Assetsheldforsale 

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through 
continuing use.A sale is considered highly probable and is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of 

dassification. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell except for assets such as deferred tax assets, 
assets arising from employee benefits financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this 

requirement. An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is 

recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously 
recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of 

derecognition. 

Assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the 

liabilities of assets held for sale continue to be recognized. 

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet under“Other Current Assets” The liabilities for 

assets held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet. 

1.1 w
 Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Allfinancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, except in 

the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or 
loss are expensed through the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement,the Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

e thosetobemeasured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,or through profit or loss),and 

e thosemeasured at amortised cost 

Derecognition 

Afinancialassetis derecognised only when: 
e the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or 

e theCompany has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows 

tooneor more recipient 

1.14 Financial Liabilities 

Classification as liability or equity 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements 

entered into and the definitions ofa financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are 

initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit or loss. 

Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition 
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. 

1.15 Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any 

difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the 

borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference 

between the carrying amount ofa financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including 

any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss or other gains/losses. 

OO —SCSCSC‘éCRR
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Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for atleast 12 months 
after the reporting period. 

Borrowing costs 

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised 
during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily 
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. 

Investmentincome earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted fromthe 
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the peried in which they are incurred. 

Trade and other payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company priorto the end of the financial year which are unpaid. Trade and 
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised 
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

Provisions for legal claims, warranties, discounts and returns are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. 
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class 
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class 
obligations may be small. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end 
of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the liability.The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense. 

Contingentliability 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an 
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,no provision or 
disclosure is made. 

Revenue Recognition 

Sale of goods 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue is inclusive of excise duty (up to the 
applicable date), reduced for customer discounts, rebates granted, other similar allowances, sales taxes/value added taxes (up to the applicable 
date), goods and services tax (GST) and duties collected on behalf of third parties. 

The Company recognises revenue when the Company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods to the buyer which 
generally coincides when the goods are despatched in accordance with the terms of sale, the Company retains neither continuing managerial 
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, the amount of revenue can be reliably 
measured and itis probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

Effective from 1° April 2018 the company has applied IND AS 115 — Revenue from sale of goods and services. Under this standard, revenue is 
recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of the promised goods or services to a customer in an amount being 
the transaction price that reflects the consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. The performance 
obligation in case of sale of goods is satisfied at a point in time which is generally at the time of dispatch/delivery.In respect of sale of goods and 
services where the company participates in tenders, the control of the goods is transferred on dispatch and revenue is recognised in accordance with 
theterms ofthe tender. 

For contracts accepted through tendering process and where separate warranty terms are prescribed, these obligations are not deemed to be 
separate performance obligations and therefore estimated and included in the total costs of the products. Where required,amounts are recognised 
separately accordingly in line with IND AS 37 — Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. 

Except for contracts accepted on tendering basis, there is no major variation between the earlier IND AS standards (IND AS 18- revenue and IND AS 11 
—construction costs) and IND AS-115.Therefore the adoption of the standard did not have any material impact to the financial statements, 

Export benefit duty drawback 
Incomes in respect of duty drawback in respect of exports made during the year are accounted on accrual basis 

Interest and dividendincome 
Interest income is recognised in statement of profit and loss using effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised when the Company's 

right to receive dividendis established. 

Claims 

Insurance claims are accounted on acceptance basis.All other claims/entitlements are accounted on the merits of each case or on realization.



G 

1.21 Retirementand other employee benefits 

Shortterm employee benefits 

Liabilities for salaries, wages and performance incentives including non- monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end 
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefits obligations in the Balance Sheet. 

Long term employeebenefits 

Defined contribution plans 
The Company has Defined Contribution Plans for its employees such as Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, etc.and contribution to these 
plans are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred,as the Company has no further obligation beyond making the contributions. 

Defined benefit plans 

Gratuity:The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit 
obligation at the end of the reporting pericd less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries 
using the projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields 
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. 
This costis included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profitand loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which 
they occur, directly in other comprehensive. They are included in retained earningsin the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit 
or loss as past service cost. 

1.22 Incometax 

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period.Current 
taxis measured atthe amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with prevailing income taxlaw. 

Current tax 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax 
laws used to compute the amountare those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the time of reporting. 

Current taxes are recognised in statement of profit or loss,except when they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity, in 
which case the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. Income tax assets and liabilities are presented separately in the Balance 
Sheet except where there is a right of set-off within fiscal jurisdictions and an intention to settle such balances ona net basis. 

Deferred taxes 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts in the Balance Sheet at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date and are expected to apply in the year when the related deferred tax asset is expected to realise or the deferred tax liability is 
expected to settle. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in 
equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in 
equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are set off if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority. 

1.23 Leases 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April, 2019, using the modified retrospective method. The Company has applied the 
standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of initial application (1st April, 2019). Accordingly, previous period 
information has not been restated. 

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses whether a contractis or contains a lease, 
at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of 
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses 
whether: 

(i) the contract involves the use ofan identified asset 

(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and 

(ii), the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

a
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At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease 

arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For 

these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis over 

theterm ofthelease. 

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 

made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at 

cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a 

straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted usingtheinterest rate 

implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by 

increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. 

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to 

determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. 

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash 

flows. 

1.2 =
 Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 

measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 

either: 

e Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

e Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 

assuming that market participants act in their economicbest interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset 

inits highest and best use or by selling itto another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, 

described as follows, based on the lowest level input thatis significant to the fair value measurementas a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significantto the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thatis significant to the fair value measurementis unobservable 

1.25 Offsetting Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the 

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

1.26 Earnings pershare 

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of diluted potential equity shares. 

54 ee



G 
G 

1.27 Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The 

CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Managing 

Director and Finance Director of the Company. 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing welding consumables, copper coated wires, flux cored wires and welding fluxes and is 

organisationally managed in two units — one in Maharashtra and one in West Bengal. The Company's business comprises of only one segment.It has 

customers in India as well as outside India. Thus the Company has only one business segment but different geographical reporting segment ie. 

Domesticand International. 

1.2 Dividend to Equity Shareholders 

Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from shareholders’ equity, in the period in which the dividends are 

approved by the equity shareholders in the general meeting. 

1.29 Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit/loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any 

deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 

segregated based on theavailable information. 

1.3 Contributed Equity 

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, 

net of tax,from the proceeds. 

1.31 Criticalaccounting estimates andjudgements 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. This note 

provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially 

adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these 

estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the 

financial statements. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

e — Estimation of current tax expense and payable 

e — Estimated fair value of unlisted securities 

e Estimated useful life of intangible asset 

e — Estimation of defined benefit obligation 

e — Estimation of provisionand contingent liabilities 

e Recognition of deferred tax liability 

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future 

events that may havea financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

Note:2 Recentaccounting pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been 

applicable from April 1,2020.
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2020 

Note 3b: 

Other Intangible Assets 

ladles Computer 
RIC 

Gross Carrying Value: 

Deemed Cost As at April 1,2018 - 

Additions 6,14,914 

Disposals - 

As at March 31,2019 6,14,914 

Additions 75,000 

Disposals - 

Other adjustments - 

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 6,89,914 

Depreciation and Impairment: 

Deemed Cost As at April 1,2018 - 

Depreciation for the year 2,67,292 

Impairment for the year - 

Other adjustments - 

Disposals/ Deletions - 

As at March 31,2019 2,67,292 

Amortisation for the year 2,83,950 

Impairment for the year - 

Disposals/ Deletions - 

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 5,51,242 

Net Carrying Value: 

Deemed Cost As at April 1,2018 - 

As at March 31,2019 3,47,622 

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 1,38,672         

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Ueto Hamat) ero 

Tat aU Les Year Ended Year Ended 
March 2020 March 2019 

Note 4 
Capital Work-in-Progress 
Opening Balance 1,61,13,731 77,97,834 
Addition during the year 25,06,412 1,35,49,253 

1,86,20,143 2,13,47,087 
Less : Capitalized during the year 25,75,206 52,33,356 
Total Capital Work-in-Progress 1,60,44,937 1,61,13,731 

Note 5 
Investment Property 
Residential Flat in Thane 3,80,59,385 3,79,60,632 

3,80,59,385 3,79,60,632 

Note6a 
Non- Current Investments: 
Investment in Equity Instruments 
Quoted 
201 (31st March 2020: 201), (1st April 2019: 201) equity 
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Gee Shipping Co. Ltd. 40,397 57,286 
50 (31st March 2020: 50), equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

fully paid-up in Great Offshore Ltd. 
28 (31st March 2020: 28), equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
fully paid-up in Mahindra Lifespace developers Ltd. 5,526 9,931 

45,922 67,217 
Unquoted 
2002 (31st March 2020: 2002), (1st April 2019: 2002) equity 
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in The TJSB Bank Ltd. 1,00,100 1,00,100 
1000 (31st March 2020: 1000), equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
fully paid-up in Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd. 10,000 10,000 

1,10,190 1,10,100 

Government securities (unquoted) 
National Savings Certificate 3,05,000 3,05,000 

3,05,000 3,05,000 
4,61,022 4,82,317 

a Aggregate amount of quoted investments 45,922 67,217 

b Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 4,15,100 4,15,100     
a 7
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In Rupees In Rupees 

earl alm siret se} Year Ended 

March 2020 March 2019 

Note: 6 (b) 

Others 
[Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated] 
Security Deposit 2,07,27,636 1,96,47,645 
Fixed deposits with banks (maturity more than 12 months) : 38,25,000 

2,07,27,636 2,34,72,645 

Note7 
Other Non-Current Assets 
Capital advances 28,30,070 5,83,951 

28,30,070 5,83,951 

Note8 
Inventories 
(At cost or market value, whichever is lower) 
Raw Material 19,00,12,412 25,53,20,127 
Packing Material 2,31,83,898 2,69,49,389 
Work in Process 3,00,72,621 2,92,49,129 
Finished Goods 15,80,81,367 15,88,88,808 

Stores, Tools, Dies 69,61,227 1,71,64,473 

40,83,11,525 48,75,71,926 
Provision for doubtful Debt 
Note9 

Trade Receivables 
Debts outstanding 56,86,16,480 52,60,25,468 
Less Provision for doubtful Debt (82,95,502) - 

56,03,20,978 52,60,25,468 

Note 10 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Balances with Banks 8,99,81,294 91,67,412 

Cash on Hand 7,00,337 6,52,720 
9,06,81,631 98,20,132 

Other Bank Balances 
Fixed Deposit with bank (maturity more than 3 Months but less 2,64,29,084 62,99,871 

than 12 Months) 

2,64,29,084 62,99,871 
11,71,10,715 1,61,20,003 

Note 11 

Other Current Finandal Asset 
Interest Receivable - 62,447 
Earnest Money Deposit 37,37,071 9,95,830 

37,37,071 10,58,277 

Note 12 
Current Tax Asset (Net) 

Advance Income Tax (net of provision for taxation) - 39,69,349 

: 39,69,349 

Note 13 

Other Current Assets 
Employee advances 32,01,078 19,55,543 
Advance to suppliers 5,48,73,166 1,66,16,966 
Balances with statutory/government authorities 5,56,17,513 9,16,75,946 
Other advances 1,26,57,177 1,12,29,659 

12,63 48,934 12,14,78,114 
            

58 I



Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31° March 2020 

  

  

  

  

In Rupees In Rupees 

clade Ee Year Ended Year Ended 

March 2020 March 2019 

Note 14 

Equity Share Capital: 

Authorised Equity Share Capital 

5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

(PY. 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2 each) 

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

Issued Equity Share Capital 

2,36,44,778 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556 

(RY. 2,36,44,778 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each) 

Total 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556 
  

Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital 

2,36,25,878 Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid 4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 

(PY. 2,36,25,878 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each fully paid) 
  

4,72,51,756 4,72,51,756 
  

A Thereconciliation in number of shares is as under: 

I] Equity Shares 

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878 

Shares issued during the year - - 

Shares cancelled as per scheme of arrangement - - 

Number of shares at the end of the year 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878 
        

B__ Rights, Preferences and Restriction of Share holders: The company has only one class of Equity shares having par value of Rs. 2/- each. The equity 

shares have rights, Preferences and restrictions which are in accordance with the provision of law, in particularthe Companies Act 2013. 

C Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% of aggregate Equity Shares of Rs.2/-each 

ee ee ee eee 
Number of shares | % to total share | Number of shares | %to total share! Number of shares | % to total share 

    
   

      

    
      

Name of share holder 

    

  

  

  

  

Vidya Finvest Pvt Ltd 57,96,667 25% 57,96,667 24.54% 57,96,667 24.54% 

Shankarlal Agarwal 20,78,938 8.80% 18,28,938 7.74% 20,78,938 8.80% 

Venkatesh Shelter Pvt Ltd 17,12,944 7.25% 17,12,944 7.25% 17,12,944 7.25% 

Vitro Commodities Pvt Ltd 15,A2,939 6.53% 15,A2,939 6.53% 15,42,939 6.53% 

Jyoti Agarwal 13,753,500 5.82% 13,75,500 5.82% 13,75,500 5.82%             
  

D Particulars ofshares issued for consideration other than cash,shares bought backand bonus shares in last five years: 

  

  

      
  

aaa March 31,2020 March 31,2019 March 31,2018 

i, Shares bought back NIL NIL NIL 

ii, Issue of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL 

iii. Shares issued on account of merger NIL NIL NIL 

E  Thereareno shares reserved forissue under options, contracts / commitments for sale of Shares / disinvestments. 

F  Therearenoshares forfeited during the year. 

G Particulars of callsin arrears by directors and officers of the company. — NIL 

H_ — Security convertible into equity shares.     
 



  

59TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31% March 2020 

  
60 

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

            

In Rupees In Rupees 

Raa ELC Year Ended Year Ended 

March 2020 March 2019 

Note 15 

Other Equity 

Other Reserves 

Securities premium reserve 9,30,28,690 9,30,28,690 

General Reserve 

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 20,05,61,810 18,05,61,810 

Add:Transfer from Profit & Loss 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 

22,05,61,810 20,05,61,810 

Revaluation Reserve 77,78,34,424 77,78,34,424 

Capital Reserve 2,11,96,428 2,11,96,428 

Capital Subsidy Reserve 36,18,963 36,18,963 

FVTOCI Equity Investments 

Opening Balance 58,714 70,736 

Add: Credited during the year (21,294) (12,022) 

Closing Balance 37,420 58,714 

Retained Earnings 

Balance as at beginning 34,17,90,833 34,14,00,256 

Less: Transfer to General reserve (2,00,00,000) (2,00,00,000) 

Add: Profit for the year 9,81,53,591 2,76,64,702 

Add OCI Adjustment (4,15,409) 12,70,549 

Less: Ind As Adjustment (1,24,417) - 

Less: Proposed equity dividend - (70,87,763) 

Less:Tax on Proposed equity dividend (14,56,911) 

41,94,04,598 34,17,90,833 

1,53,56,82,333 1,43,80,89,862 

General Reserve 

General Reserve can be used for the purposes and as per guidelines prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013. 

Securities Premium Reserve 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 

Other Comprehensive Income [FYTOCI] Reserve: 

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These 

changes are accumulated within the Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI] reserve wthin equity. 

The company transfers amount from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.      
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Plata 163 Year Ended Year Ended 

March 2020 March 2019 

Note 16 

Non-Current Financial Liabilities : Borrowings 

Vehicle Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured) 63,40,956 54,84,655 

Indian Rupee Term Loans from Bank (Secured) - 3,53,71,535 

Loans from Corporates - 1,05,26,000 

63,40,956 5,13,82,190 

Note 17 

Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities 

Unclaimed Dividend 344,193 3,44,193 

Interest free deposit from Dealers 13,43,698 12,55,935 

Lease Rent Liability 9,02,268 - 

25,90,159 16,00,128 

Note 18 

Provision for Gratuity 49,85,918 58,04,273 

Note 19 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Opening Balance 5,87,11,784 5,54,83,765 

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss (2,10,16,692) 32,28,018 

3,76,95,091 5,87,11,784 

Note 20 

Borrowings 

Indian Rupee Term Loans from Bank (Secured) 3,14,36,567 - 

Cash Credit with Bank (Secured) 54,98,38,716 60,32,06,716 

58,12,75,283 60,32,06,716 

Note 21 

Trade Payables 

Trade Payables for Goods 21,46,30,494 22,00,24,301 

Trade Payables for Expenses 4,68,08,323 3,12,93,228 

26,14,38,818 25,13,17,529 

Note 22 

Other Current Financial Liabilities: 

Current maturities of long-term borrowings - - 

Employees Liabilities 54,70,222 35,80,728 

Lease Rent Liability 16,44,633 - 

71,14,855 35,80,728 

Note 23 

Provision for Gratuity 34,64,790 31,40,596 

Note 24 

Current Tax Liabilities: [Net] 

Income Tax (Net of Provision for Taxation) 80,65,332 - 

Note 25 

Other Current Liabilities: 

Advance Receives from Customers 1,72,68,193 1,46,61,989 

Statutory Liabilities 2,64,18,888 2,48,12,543 

4,36,87,081 3,94,74,532 

Note 26 

Revenue from Operations 

Revenue from Sale of Products 2,71,21,87,304 2,73,31,16,646 

Other Operation Income 

Export Benefit Duty Drawback 94,02,369 1,07,61,389 

2,72,15,89,673 2,74,38,78,035 
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late) 

Note 27 

Other Income 

Insurance Claim 

Others 

Dividend Income 

Bad Debts Recovered 

Balances no longer payable 

Exchange Difference (net) 

Interest Received 

Note 28 

Cost of Materials Consumed 

Raw Material 

Opening Stock 

Add: Purchases 

Less: Closing Stock 

Packing Material 

Opening Stock 

Add: Purchases 

Less: Closing Stock 

Total Material Consumed 

Note 29 

Changes in Inventories of work in Process and Finished goods 

Finished Goods: 

Stock at commencement 

Less: Stock at closure 

Work-in-process: 

Stock at commencement 

Less: Stock at Closure 

Note 30 

Employee Benefit Expense 

Salaries, wages and bonus 

Gratuity Expense 

Contribution to Provident and other Fund 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

Note 31 

Other expenses 

Manufacturing Expenses 

Approval and Testing Expenses 

Power & Fuel 

Factory Expenses 

Stores Consumed 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Insurance   

TOMS eyarary 

Year Ended 

March 2020 

In Rupees 

b(s-lmaiirel=t9 

March 2019 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

6,41,550 5,10,087 

10,70,219 3,81,353 

16,685 18,197 

1,97,796 - 

4,93,627 - 

50,73,987 61,03,260 

39,86,407 23,20,616 

1,14,80,271 93,33,514 

25,53,20,126 14,04,78,341 

1,80,02,09,012 2,08,85,22,714 

2,05,55,29,138 2,22,90,01,055 

19,00,12,412 25,53,20,127 

1,86,55,16,726 1,97,36,80,928 

2,69,49,389 2,03,12,208 

10,80,90,107 12,29,65,109 

13,50,39,495 14,32,77,317 

2,31,83,898 2,69,49,389 

11,18,55,598 11,63,27,929 

1,97,73,72,324 2,09,00,08,857 

15,88,88,808 15,61,38,845 

15,80,81,367 15,88,88,808 

8,07,441 (27,49,963) 

2,92,49,129 5,16,90,509 

3,00,72,621 2,92,49,129 

(8,23,492) 2,24,41,379 

(16,051) 1,96,91,416 

17,17,64,125 15,06,65,048 

17,61,856 1,03,76,309 

79,46,029 78,26,195 

43,42,503 40,58,498 

18,58,14,513 17,29,26,050 

1,03,03,618 1,10,29,812 

10,66,26,373 10,68,56,667 

89,53,037 1,09,22,111 

5,10,69,624 3,A9,33,783 

85,03,949 86,47,073 

25,49,533 24,47,486 

18,80,06,133 17,48,36,932        



Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

In Rupees In Rupees 

Lata Ele Year Ended Year Ended 

March 2020 March 2019 

Administrative & Selling Expenses 

Auditors’ Remuneration 4,75,000 5,25,000 

Carriage Outwards 5,35,23,357 5,36,98,567 

Donations 5,74,151 1,27,235 

Administrative Expenses 17,57,242 20,42,061 

Bad Debts 69,15,438 1,19,398 

Doubtful Debts Provision 77,89,216 - 

Legal & Professional Charges 2,20,99,090 2,01,78,982 

Commission 78,72,423 33,74,136 

Advertisement & Publicity 2,61,775 3,57,471 

Marketing Expenses 50,66,503 40,55,173 

Rent 15,68,750 19,49,840 

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 86,99,629 84,55,383 

Printing & Stationery 11,81,571 22,98,089 

Postage & Courier Expenses 14,82,206 16,15,437 

Rates and Taxes 16,67,214 18,91,856 

Sales Tax Expenses 95,84,113 - 

Sales Promotion Expenses 79,32,329 1,83,06,560 

Telephone Expenses 16,24,095 17,43,873 

Travelling and Conveyance 1,93,63,544 1,40,10,035 

Profit /Loss on Sale of Assets 9,21,806 6,85,887 

CSR Expenses - 11,90,490 

Miscellaneous Expenses 64,73,060 52,02,360 

16,68,32,512 14,18,27,834 

35,48,38,645 31,66,64,766 

Note 32 

Finance Cost: 

Interest expense 6,22,16,433 5,95,67,892 

Bank Charges 48,11,032 67,40,256 

6,70,27,465 6,63,08,148 

Note 33 

Other comprehensive income not to be redassified to Profit or Loss 

Revaluation of Non-Current investment (21,294) (12,022) 

(21,294) (12,022) 
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34. Contingentliabilities and commitments 

a) Guarantees outstanding as at 31“ March 2020 (Partially secured with the lien on Fixed Deposits to the extent of 5% of the guarantee 
amount):Rs 10,912,507/-(asat 31° March 2019:Rs,7,852,992/-) 

b) Disputed Demands against the Company as at 31° March 2020: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Disputed stag Lael Tis eh UT 

Statute Rel i Credit reversal (Ck) OTC 

(kd) (in) Pe) 

1 Customs Act 1962 2008-09 1,02,09,629 15,00,000 87,09,629 CESTAT, Mumbai 

2 Customs Act 1962 2011-13 28,65,797 2,14,935 26,50,862 CESTAT, Kolkata 

3 Central Sales tax 2006-07 10,39,928 10,00,000 39,928 | Deputy Commissioner 

4 | Central Sales tax 2007-08 16,42,701 8,50,000 7,92,701 | of SalesTax-Thane 

5 Central Sales tax 2008-09 42,69,497 12,55,120 30,14,377 

6 Central Sales Tax 2013-14 2,80,544 70,136 2,10,408 Senior Joint Commissioner, 

Howrah Circle 

7 Central Sales Tax 2016-17 9,43,066 2,35,767 7,07,299 Senior Joint Commissioner, 

Howrah Circle 

8 The W.B.Tax on Entry =| 2012-13 to 67,46,153 . 67,46,153 | West Bengal 

of Goods into Local 2013-14 Taxation Tribunal 

Areas Act, 2012 

9 Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-09 4,02,49,979 3,08,58,313 93,91,666 | CESTAT,Mumbai 

10 | Central Excise Act,1944 | 2008-11 88,04,766 - 88,04,766 | CESTAT, Kolkata 

11 Central Excise Act,1944 | 2009-11 1,45,487 . 1,45,487 | CESTAT, Kolkata 

12 ESIC April 2009 to 14,80,258 7,76,327 7,03,931 | Industrial Court Thane. 

March 2014 

13 | Income Tax Act 1961 Various years 9,89,180 - 9,89,180 Rectification With 
(TDS) as per TRACES TRACES / Income Tax 

Department 

14 Income Tax Act 1961 2016-17 70,96,763 14,20,000 56,76,763 CIT-(A)-1 Thane                   

Notes 

1, Predepositis amount paid / credit reversal under protest and thereby reflecting under Loans and Advances. 

2. SalesTax: 

a) The Sales Tax/VAT demand has been raised for non-submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms. The Company has filed appeal for the 

following mentioned years seeking time for submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms. The Management is of the opinion that there will 

beno liability as pending Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms will be submitted soon. 

3. Excise Duty—Rs 20,710,006 (as at 31° March 2019 :Rs 20,710,006) 

The Company had received a show cause notice dated 12th May 2010 demanding Rs.4.02 Cr.of CENVAT credit on certain imported material, imported 

in the year 2008-09. Under the instructions from excise authorities the Company has already reversed under protest CENVAT credit of Rs.3.09 Crin the 

year 2008-09. Pending disposal of the case a sum of Rs. 2.07 Cr, reversed under protest is shown under “Claims against the excise authorities” under the 

head loans and advances. After filing an early hearing application on 10” August, 2015 with CESTAT the matter came up for hearing .The subject 

appeals were last listed for hearing on 13.3.2020 before CESTAT. Thereafter, the matter has not been listed on board, as the CESTAT is not functioning 

due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Matter will be listed on board only after CESTAT resumes functioning. Therefore, as on date, the appeals are pending 

before CESTAT. Based on legal and subject matter expert views, the Company expects considerable amount as relief. Any expenditure or entries in 
relation to write back of provision, if any, will be accounted on receipt of final order from the CESTAT. Presently the quantum of relief or expenditure is 

notascertainable. 
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4. The Company's scrutiny assessment for assessment year 2016-17 was completed in December 2018 and DCIT has raised tax demand of Rs. 70.96 

lakhs against which the company has filed an appeal with CIT Appeals-1, Thane on 14” January,2019. The DCIT has disallowed the company's claim in 

respect of long term capital gain from sale of flat (property held for sale in books of accounts).The tax department's contention is that the period of 

capital gain is to be calculated from the date of registration of purchase agreement of the flat and not from the date of allotment letter given by the 

builder (21* October 2009) to the date of sale of the under construction flat on 30” October, 2015. As per the Company it works out to more than 3 

years where the profit from sale of flat will be long term capital gain and to be charged at 20% tax rate instead of normal tax of 30% as in the case of 

short term capital gain. The Company has deposited Rs. 14,20,000 while filing the appeal with CIT Appeals-1, Thane. The matter was heard on 12" 

September 2019 and further communication from CIT-Appeals -1 is awaited. The company has been advised by their legal counsel that they have a 

good case and that they can expecta favourable outcome in the appeal matter. 

5. Regarding TRACES Liability of Rs.9,89,180 the Management has represented that they are in the process of rectifying TDS returns of various years. 

Since there are several entries and the data pertains to various years, the rectification process is taking time. The company has represented that there 

would not be any liability on this count. 

The Company expects favorable outcome in the above cases and hence no provision is considered necessary. 

Except as described above, there are no other matters which the company believes could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the 

result of operations, cash flow or the financial position of the Company. 

35. Borrowings 

Secured Loan 

a. Term Loans from Bank are secured by mortgage/ hypothecation of related immovable /movable asset of the Company ,both present and 

future.The term loan are repayable in installments and carried interest @10.25%. 

b. During the yearthe Company has repaid its principle and interest on due date. 

c. Working Capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stocks and book debts ranking pari-passu between them as also 

mortgage/hypothecation of specified immovable and movable fixed assets of the Company ranking pari-passu by way of second charge. The 

facilities carried interest varying from @ 9.25 %p.a.to @ 10.80% p.a. 

d. Vehicle Loans are secured by hypothecation of related vehicles. The vehicle loans are repayable in installments spread over 3 to 5 years and 

carries interest ranging from 9.3% p.a.to 12.44% p.a. Amount of vehicle loan repayable within a period of one year is Rs.22.66 Lacs (excluding 

interest). 

36. Details of Auditors Remuneration during the year: 

  

  

(in®.) 

ES 
Audit Fees 4,00,000 4,00,000 

Other Fees 50,000 50,000 

Total 4,50,000 4,50,000           

37. EamingsperShare 

Basic & Diluted earnings per share ae rt hy 

  

  

      

Profit after taxation as per statement of Profit and Loss 9,81,53,591 2,89,35,251 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 2,36,25,878 2,36,25,878 

Basic earnings per share (Face Value of € 2/- each) 4.15 1.22    
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38. Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) for the Period 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020 While carrying out the 

actuarial valuation of gratuity, the following major assumptions are taken into consideration. 

  

  

    
  

  

Pee ley | March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.47% 7.56% 

Rate of Discounting 747% 7.56% 

Rate of Salary Increase 6.50% 6.50% 

Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 5.00% 

Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) 

Mortality Rate After Employment NA.       
  

Changein the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation 

Ea ey erat Ee eer y 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars aaa race) 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 1,26,60,560 1,19,42,933 

Interest Cost 95,774 9,02,886 

Current Service Cost 13,35,892 12,16,604 

Past Service Cost - - 

Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions - - 

(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments) - - 

(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment - - 

(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement) - - 

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer) - - 

(Benefit Paid From the Fund) - (102,465) 

The Effect Of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - - 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - - 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions (3,82,527) 84,143 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 8,11,785 (13,83,541) 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 1,53,71,454 1,26,60,560         
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Note:The impact of Acturial (Gains)/losses shall be considered in next Financial Year 

Changein the Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Placed 
LCL eM ees) 

Ta Ce) 

March 31, 2019 

Amt. (%.) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 37,15,683 30,08,809 

Interest Income 2,77, 562 2,27 A66 

Contributions by the Employer 29,13,652 6,10,722 

Expected Contributions by the Employees - - 

Assets Transferred In/Acquisitions - - 

(Assets Transferred Out/ Divestments) - - 

(Benefit Paid from the Fund) - (1,02,465) 

(Assets Distributed on Settlements) - - 

Effects of Asset Ceiling - - 

The Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates - - 

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (13,849) (28,849) 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 69,20,746 37,15,683 

Sensitivity Analysis 

ae ap ae | Spd 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 1,53,71,454 1,26,60,560 

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (9,34,771) (8,79,771) 

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 10,73,309 10,09,280 

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 9,29,778 8,65,865 

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7,56,836) (7,99,487) 

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 51,583 89,938 

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (58,845) (1,04,092) 

  

        
  

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the 
reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that 

the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the 

above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the 

end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance 

sheet.
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The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 with effect from 1" April 2018 (Revenue from contracts with customers) using the cumulative effect 

method, However,there are no contracts which are open for more than 12 months during the year.Hence there is no impactof this standard. 

INDAS 116-Leases 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 effective 1st April,2019, using the modified retrospective method. The Company has applied the standard to 

its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of initial application (1st April, 2019). Accordingly, previous period information has 

not been restated. The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 9.0% has been applied to lease liabilities recognised in the balance sheet 
at the date of initial application. 

This has resulted in recognising a right-of-use asset of Rs.38.44 lakhs and a corresponding lease liability of Rs.39.68 lakhs. The difference of 
Rs.1.24 lakhs (net of deferred tax asset) has been adjusted to retained earnings as at 1st April 2019. 

The adoption of this standard did not have any significant impact on the profit for the year and earnings per share. 

The Company incurred Rs 15.69 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2020 towards expenses relating to short-term leases and leases of low-value 

assets 

Segment Information 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing Welding Consumables, Copper Coated Wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding fluxes and 

is organisationally managed in two units. Based on the guiding principles given by the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108) “Operating 

Segments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the company's business comprises of only one segment. It has customers in 

India as well as out side India. Hence, the Company has more than one geographical reporting segmenti.e Domesticand International 

Segment reporting for the Year ended 31st March, 2020 

(Geographical Segment-as Primary Segment) 

(In %.lakhs) 

Segment Revenue 

Overseas Operations 

Domestic Operations 

Total Revenue 

Profits 

Overseas 

Domestic 

Elimination 

Total Profits before and interest and unallocable 

Others unallocable income 32.30 

Unallocable 96.90 

Finance Cost 656.32 

Depreciation 397.61 

Profit Before Tax 491.23 

asset- 

Overseas 463.38 

Domestic 14,390.04   Total 15,829.34 14,853.42
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Geographical Segment 

Revenue From external Customers 

{In %. lakhs) 

Domestic 2,40,93,29,667 2,33,68,36,577 

Overseas 

Gulf Countries 18,90,24,888 23,28,39,262 

Other Countries 12,32,35,117 17,42,02,196 

Total 31,22,60,005 40,70,41,458 

  

42 The company had opened aliaison cum branch office in Dubai in the year 2009. The Company's management took the final decision to close down 

the liaison office in Dubai with effect from 13th March 2019 and intimation to this effect was sent to the Dubai authorities. The process of closing 
down the liaison office has been completed and the company has received the final NOC from the concerned UAE authorities. Currently all sales 

related to UAE region is carried out from India. 

43. Related Party disdosures{IndAS-24): 

A)Relationship &Name of related party 

Relation POD sy 

  

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal - Executive Director & Chairman 

  

Mr. S.M. Agarwal - Managing Director 

  

Mrs. Payal Agarwal —Director Finance & CFO 
  

  

1 Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mr. Anil Kumar Agarwal (Independent Director) 

& 

Director Mr. K. M. Panthaki (Independent Director) 

  

Mr. Amit Agarwal (Independent Director) 

  

Mr. Pradip Bhaumick (Independent Director)* 

  

Mr. Sadik Jafar Thange (Company Secretary) 

  

2 Relatives of Key Management Personnel Mr. 0.P, Agarwal - Chief Marketing Officer 

  

Mr. Umesh Agarwal - Chief Operating Officer 
  

Mr. Anant Agarwal 
  

Mr. Anand Agarwal 

  

3 Entities over which KMP has Significant Anant Business Pvt.Ltd 

  Influence 

R Shankarlal Sales Pvt.Ltd 
  

Vidya Finvest Ltd         
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*Notes: 

The following changes took place in the list of Directors of the Company: 

  

  

  

                

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Lee ita Cg Designation Nature of Change Date of Resignation 

1 Mr. Pradip Bhaumick Independent Director Resignation November 05, 2019 

2 Mr. Amit Agarwal Independent Director Appointment April 01,2019 

3 Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal Executive Director Appointment April 01,2019 

4 Mr. Govind Saraf Non Executive Director Resignation August 13,2019 

b) Particulars of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March,2020 

ta | 

Le rem cuce ahi 
2019-20 PA Eth) 

1) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel 1,51,13,982 1,17,55,829 

2) Remuneration to Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel 83,49,785 48,48,498 

3) Professional Fees / Commission paid to Relative of KMP 28,10,393 29,00,000 

4)Sitting Fees to Independent and Non Executive Directors 2,30,000 3,60,000 

5) Rent paid to Relative of KMP and KMP - 27,93,684 

6) Rent Received from Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 4,50,000 - 

7) Purchases from the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 13,59,378 1,01,730 

8) Sales to the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 35,45,39,818 28,29,74,566 

9) Sale of Asset to KMP - 1,25,000 

10) Sale of Asset to relative of KMP - 30,000 

11) Loan taken from the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence - - 

12) Interest on Loan 3,80,000 11,40,000 

13) Repayment of Loan to the Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 95,00,000 -           

© Amount Outstanding at Year end: 

Rekationship / Name of the PRC iy adhd) 

  

BO Tay Ea Pa) Ee Pe) 

3) Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence 
  

  

  

Trade Receivable 14,27,24,443 8,52,84,608 

Trade Payable - - 

Loan Payable - 1,05,26,000             

44, SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Contd.) 

Value of on CIF bases 

Raw material 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 

a) Travelling & Sales Promotion 21 1 

b) Branch Expenses 9,76,976 99,65,781 

Earnings in Foreign Currency 

FOB value of exports 29,75,99,298 39,16,53,627 

29,75,99,298 39,16,53,627 
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45. Financial instruments-Fair Values and Risk Management 

A) Accounting Classification and fair Values- 

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

(Amt. in) 

LCL eM ers Fair Value through | Fair Value through PRC | Total 

Oey oc 

Financial assets 

Non current Investments . 45,922 4,15,100 4,61,022 

Trade Receivables ° - 56,03,20,978 56,03,20,978 

Cash and cash equivalents ° - 11,71,10,715 11,71,10,715 

Other Non-current financial asset . - 2,07,27,636 2,07,27,636 

Other current financial assets . - 37,37,071 37,37,071 

Financial liabilities 

Trade and other payables . . 26,14,38,818 26,14,38,818 

Other Non-Current financial liabilities ° . 25,90,159 25,90,159 

Other Current financial liabilities . . 71,14,855 71,14,855 

Non current Financial Liabilities-borrowings . . 63,40,956 63,40,956 

Current Financial Liabilities-borrowings . . 58,12,75,283 58,12,75,283 

LL ES er Fair Value through PU Of 

Ces} 

Financial assets 

Non current Investments . 67,217 4,15,100 4,82,317 

Trade Receivables ° - 52,60,25,468 52,60,25,468 

Cash and cash equivalents . - 1,61,20,003 1,61,20,003 

Other Non-current financial asset ° - 2,34,72,645 2,34,72,645 

Other current financial assets . - 10,58,277 10,58,277 

Financial liabilities 

Trade and other payables ° - 26,02,62,398 26,02,62,398 

Other Non-Current financial liabilities . - 16,00,128 16,00,128 

Other Current financial liabilities - - 35,80,728 35,80,728 

Non current Financial Liabilities-borrowings . - 5,13,82,190 5,13,82,190 

Current Financial Liabilities-borrowings . - 60,32,06,716 60,32,06,716 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instrumentinto three 

levels prescribed under the accounting standard. 

Level1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instrument measured using quoted prices 

Level2: The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize 

the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value 

aninstrumentare observable, the instrumentis included in level 2. 

Level3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thatis significant to the fair value measurements directly or indirectly observable. 

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,2020: 
     
        

  

elated ERM UP TRC UC CU UR Co TT) 

eB PA | evel | 

Non -Current investments. 45,922 45,922 4,15,100 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,2019: 

eC eeu aut Ls]      Tiel As on 31" March 2019 

  

    
     

    Non -Current investments 4,15,100    67,217 
  

46. Financial Risk Management 

i.Riskmanagement framework 

The Company's board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management 

framework. 

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits 

and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in 
market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to 

maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

Asinformed by Management on transition the exposure to risk to Financial Assets & Liabilities is not material. 

47, Deferred Tax Liability: 

11 

Difference 4,34,19,138 

Deferred Tax Assets 

On disallowed as per IT Act but allowed under section 43B on basis when 

Gratuity Provision (21,26,874) 

VAT Provision (16,36,782) 

On provisions as per IT Act (19,60,390) 

Net Tax Liability as on 31-03-20 3,76,95,091 

year 2,10,16,692 

  

48. Disclosures related to Microand Small Enterprises: 

a) Theprincipal amount remaining unpaid to suppliers under the“The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006” at the end of 
FY 2019-20 is Rs. 133.65 lakhs. The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis ofinformation collected by the Management.Auditors have relied on the management's representation in this regard. 

b) Interest due on the remaining unpaid amountto suppliers as at the end of FY 2019-20is Rs.2.15 lakhs, 

©) Tothe extent information available with the company, the Company does not owe any sum to small scale industrial unit as defined in clause (j) 

of Section 3 of the Industrial (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951. The auditors have relied on the management's representation in this 

regard. 

49. Details of Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure as at March 31,2020 areas below: 

"YX! 

Financial assets 

Trade receivables 

Bank balance 

Cash Balance 

Advance to Sundry Creditors 

Financial liabilities 

Trade Payable 

Advance from 

Debtors  
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50. The Boards of Directors after considering the business needs and also to consolidate financial strength of the company have decided not to 

recommend any dividend to equity shareholder of the company for the year 2019-20 

51. The company has reviewed all the pending litigations and is of the opinion that no further provision is required impacting the financial position of 

the company. 

52. Longtermcontracts and derivatives contract in the financial years: 

The Company does not have any long term contract including long term derivatives contract. 

53. Investor Education and Protection Fund: 
The Company has transferred Rs. 56,940.60/- pertaining to the financial year 2011-12 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund towards 

Unclaimed Dividend on 13" July 2020 which was required to be transferred by 16" October 2019 and hence during the year there is delay in 
transferring amounts to Investor's education and Protection fund. The Company will transfer Rs.66,316.80/- pertaining to the financial year 2012-13 

tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund by 13th October 2020. 

54. Major event post balance sheet date which requires disclosure is impact of cyclone Amphan which took place on 20th May, 2020. The cyclone has 

caused damages/loss to certain stock and part of the factory located at Kolkata valued at Rs.129.53 lacs (Stock Rs.118.10 lakhs and Factory Shed 
Rs.11.42 lakhs). The Company has made an insurance claim for the derived damaged value with the insurance company which is being currently 

assessed. The Company has not provided for any losses on this account as on March 31, 2020 on account of the insurance claim made. Provision for 
losses, ifany, will be made on completion of the settlement of claims with the insurance companies. 

55. The Company has exercised the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws 

(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognised Provision for Income Tax for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 

remeasured the Deferred Tax Liability on the basis of revised lower tax rate. 

56. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting lockdown enforced from March 25, 2020 has affected the Company's regular operations. 

Accordingly, the Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the carrying amounts of Property, Plant and 

Equipment, Investments, Inventories, Receivables and other current assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future 

uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company,as at the date of approval of these financial results has used 

internal and external information which are relevant in determining the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has evaluated 

its liquidity position, recoverability of such assets and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. 

57. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) : 

During the Year Provisions of Section 135 were not applicable to the company and hence company is not required to spend on CSR (Previous Year 

2018-19:Rs.11,90,490). 

58. The company has not accepted any deposit from the public, within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of companies Act 2013 and the rules framed 

thereunder. 

59. During the year, company has provided for Rs.82.96 lacs as provision for doubtful debtors on dues from specific customers which are doubtful for 

recovery.Company has taken necessary legal action wherever required. 

60. During the year, the company obtained possession of its investment property in Hiranandani Estate, Thane on 30-Sept-2019, The company has 

incurred expenses of Rs, 12.24 lakhs towards renovation cost of the said property and accordingly the same has been capitalised at cost.An Amount 

of Rs.11.25/-laks that was earlier paid as advance to Ashar Venture ,jhas been refunded during the year,and has been netted off. 

61. a) Duringtheyear,the sales taxassessments in Maharashtra pertaining to financial year 2005-06, 2009-10 and 2010-11 have been settled and 

orders relating to final dues payable has been received. 

b) During the year, the company has made provision for additional VAT assessment dues relating to financial years 201 1-12,2012-13,2013-14. and 

2014-15 amounting to Rs.65,03,426 

62. Previousyear's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary, to conform to the current period's presentation. 

For Gee Limited 
For P.B.SHETTY &CO 
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board 

Fi istrati ber-—110102W irm registration number Sd/- 

. SANWARMAL AGARWAL 
Brijesh Shetty Managing Director 
Partner 

Membership No.131490 Sd/- 

PAYAL AGARWAL 
Place:Mumbai Whole Time Director (Finance) & CFO 

Date: July 28,2020 

Sd/- 

SADIK JAFAR THANGE 
Company Secretary 
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NOTICE 

GEE LIMITED 

CIN :L99999MH1 960PLC011879 

Registered Office : Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane — 400 604 

Website : www.geelimited.com , Email: shares@geelimited.com, 

Tel.No. +91 22 2582 1277 Fax No.+91 22 2582 8938 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVENTHAT 59” ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GEE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28,2020 AT 12 NOON AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF 

THE COMPANY AT PLOT NO.E-1, ROAD NO.7,WAGLE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, THANE -400604, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS THROUGH VIDEO 

CONFERENCING: 

Ordinary Business: 

1. Toreceive,consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,2020 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

2. ToappointMr.Sanwarmal Agarwal,who retires by rotation asa Director and in this regard, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution, 

Special Business: 

3. Ratification of Cost Auditor Remuneration in this regard, to pass, the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules framed thereunder, 

as amended from time to time {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Company hereby ratifies the 

remuneration of Rs. 1,30,000/- (Rupees One Lakh thirty thousand only) plus taxes, if any, as applicable and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses, payable to Mr. 

Rana Ghosh, Cost Accountant (Firm Registration No. 102189), who has been appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditor of the Company on the 

recommendation of audit committee to conduct audit of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under the Company(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 

2014 for the financial year ending March 31,2021” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, all the Directors of the Company or the Chief Financial Officer or the Company Secretary be 

and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to 

settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings, including any 

agreements related thereto,as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient.” 

4. To approve the revision in remuneration of Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal, DIN: (01007594) as a Managing Director of the Company and in this regard, to pass, the following 

resolution asa Special Resolution. 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision Section 2(76) read with Section 188, 196 and 197 read with Schedule V of the Act, and based on the recommendation of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee,and, approval accorded by the Audit Committee and Board in their respective Meetings held on August 18,2020, consent of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to approve the remuneration payable to Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal, the Managing Director of the Company as 

detailed in the explanatory statement subject to maximum limit of Rs.90,00,000 (Rupees Ninety Lakhs) as annexed to Item No.4 of this Notice for a period of 3(Three) 

years commencing from April 01,2020 to March 31,2023. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term shall include any duly constituted Committee thereof) be and is hereby authorized to execute all such 

documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to resolve any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise and to doall such acts, deeds and things and 

totake all steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director and/or Company Secretary be and is hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

and to doall such acts,deeds and thingsas may be required for carrying out the purposes of this resolution’ 

5. Toapprove the increase in remuneration of Mr. Umesh Agarwal, in respect of the office or place of profit held by him as the Chief Operating Officer of the company, and in this 

regard, topass, the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 2(76) read with 188 other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and read with Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and other relevant regulations made thereunder and based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,and, approval accorded by the 

Audit Committee and Board in their respective Meetings held on August 18,2020,and subject to the requisite approvals, if any, consent of the Company beandis hereby 

accorded for increasing the remuneration of Mr. Umesh Agarwal, the Chief Operating Officer,as detailed in the explanatory statement subject to maximum limit of Rs. 

84,00,000 (Rupees Eighty-fourLakhs) as annexed to Item No.5 of this Notice fora period of 3(Three) year commencing from April 01,2020 to March 31,2023 in respect of 

the office or place of profit held by him, as the Chief Operating Officer of the company with other terms and conditions of his appointment as approved by the 

shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on September 28,2020. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director and/or Company Secretary be and is hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

and to doall such acts,deeds and thingsas may be required for carrying out the purposes of this resolution” 
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Toapprove the increase in remuneration of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal, In respect of the office or place of profit held by him as the Chief Marketing Officer of the company, and in this regard, 

to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 2(76) read with 188 and 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and read with Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 

other relevant regulations made thereunder and based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and, approval accorded by the Audit Committee 

and Board in their respective Meetings held on August 18,2020,and subject to the requisite approvals, if any,consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for increasing the 

remuneration of Mr.Omprakash Agarwal, the Chief Marketing Officer, as detailed in the explanatory statement subject to maximum limit of Rs. 84,00,000 (Rupees Eighty-four 

Lakhs) as annexed to Item No.6 of this Notice for a period of 3( Three) year commencing from April01,2020 to March 31,2023 in respect of the office or place of profit held by him,as 

the Chief Marketing Officer of the company with other terms and conditions of his appointment as approved by the shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting 

held on September 28,2020. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director and/or Company Secretary be and is hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs and to do all 

such acts,deeds and things as may be required for carrying out the purposes of this resolution? 

Registered & Corporate Office:For GEE LIMITED Payal Agarwal 

Plot No E-1, Road No 7, Whole-Time Director & CFO 

Wagle Industrial Estate, DIN: 07198236 

Thane -400604, Maharashtra. 

Address: 14 D/A Wing, 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011879 Regency Park, G.A. Marg, 

Pokharan Road No. 2, 

Website: www.geelimited.com Near Lokpuram Hospital, 

E-mail: shares@geelimited.com 

Place: Thane 

Date: September 05, 2020 

Thane (W) -400607
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NOTES: 

1. 

3B. 

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out material facts conceming the Item No. 3 to Item No.6 of the Notice is appended 

hereto. 

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice shall be made available for inspection in accordance with the applicable statutory requirements based on requests received by the 

Company at shares@geelimited.com. 

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemicand restrictions on movement of individuals at several places in the country, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide General 

Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020, respectively and the Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 (“SEBI Circular”), have permitted companies to conduct AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual 

Means (OAVM) during the calendar year 2020 without the physical presence of the Members at acommon venue. In accordance with the above stated circulars andin compliance 

with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Company has decided to conduct 

its 59" AGM through VC/ OAVM. The Company has availed the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for conducting AGM through VC/OAVM for enabling 

participation of Members,remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/ OAVM is explained below. 

The recorded transcript of the AGM will be hosted on the website of the Companyi.e. www.geelimited.com post AGM. 

The AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No.E -1,Road No.7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane, Maharashtra, 400604, as per provisions of 

abovementioned circulars, 

As the AGM shall be conducted through VC / OAVM and physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with, the facility for appointment of Proxy by Members is not 

available for this AGM. Accordingly, proxy form and attendance slip including route map have not been annexed with this notice. 

Non-individual Members (i.e., Institutional / Corporate Members) intending to participate through their Authorized Representatives are requested to send a scanned copy (in 

JPEG / PDF format) of a duly certified Board Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to participate and vote on their behalf at the AGM (through e-voting), pursuant to 

Section 113 ofthe Act,to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agentat rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in with a copy marked to shares@geelimited.com. 

Incase ofjoint holders participating at the AGM together, only such joint holder whois higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

Information required pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standard-2,in respect of the Directors seeking 

appointment/re-appointment,is provided in the Corporate Governance Report, forming part of the Annual Report 2019-20. 

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which 

Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act and any other documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements, shall be made available for 

inspection in accordance with the applicable statutory requirements based on the requests received by the Company at shares@geelimited.com. 

Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to direct any change of address/bank mandate to their respective Depository Participant. 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send any change in their address/bank mandate to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent- Link 

Intime India Pvt. Ltd, having its office at C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai,Maharashtra,400083 Tel No.: 022 — 49186270 Fax No.: 022 - 49186060 E-mail: 

mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in Website: www.linkintime.co.in. 

Members may also address all other correspondences to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the address mentioned above. 

HectronicDispatch of Annual Reportand Process for Registration of e-mail ld for obtaining the Annual Report: 

Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with the relevant Rules made thereunder and Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, companies can send Annual Reports 

and other communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses either with the Company or with the Depository 

Participant(s). In accordance with the Circulars issued by MCA and SEBI and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the financial statements 

(including Report of Board of Directors, Auditor's report or other documents required to be attached therewith) due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, such statements 

including the Notice of the 59" AGM are being sent through electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s). 

Members may note that the Notice of the Meeting and the Annual Report 2019-20 is available on the Company's website www.geelimited.com, website of the Stock exchangei.e. 

BSE i.e., www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of NSDL i.e. https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. Members who have not registered their e-mail 

address with the Company or their Depository Participantare requested to register their e-mail address with the Registerand Share Transfer Agent i.e.LinkIn time India Pvt Ltd.in 

the following manner: 

  

For shares held in Physical form 1,.Send Scanned copy of the following documents by email to shares@geelimited.com: 

a.A signed request letter mentioning your name, folio number and complete address 

b. Self-attested scanned copy of the PAN Card, and 

c.Self-attested scanned copy of any document (such as Aadhaar card, Driving Licence, Election 

Identity card, Passport) in support of the address of the Members as registered with the Company, 
  

  
For shares held in Dematerialized form The Members holding shares in electronic mode are also requested to register/update their 

email address, PAN and Bank Account details with the Depository Participant where their 
respective dematerialised accounts are maintained.      
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14, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in dematerialised form 

are therefore requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their dematerialised accounts. Members holding shares in physical 

form can write to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent with their PAN details. 

15. Members may note that,as mandated by SEBI, effective April 1,2019, requests for effecting transfer of securities held in physical mode cannot be processed by the Company, unless 

the securities are held in dematerialized form. Hence, Members are requested to dematerialise their shares ifheld in physical form. 

16, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder, Members holding shares in a single name may avail the facility of nomination in respect of 

the shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form may avail this facility by sending a nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 to the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent. The said form is available on the Company's website. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their respective Depository Participant(s) for availing 

this facility. 

17. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain dosed from 21° September, 2020to 28" September, 2020(bothdaysindusive)forthepurpose o f 

Annual General Meeting. 

18, Transfer of Unclaimed / Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): Pursuant to the provisions of Section 123 of Companies Act, 2013 and Section 205A 

and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has transferred the unclaimed final dividend for the year 2011-12 on due date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

established by the Central Government.The Company will accordingly transfer unclaimed dividend amount pertaining to Dividend for the year 2012-13 to the Investors Education 

and Protection Fund, 

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the 

Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend lying with the Company on the website of the Company and on the website of the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs. 

Shares on which dividend remains unclaimed for seven consecutive years will be transferred to the lEPF as per Section 124 of the Act, andthe applicable rules. 

19. Further,subject to the provisions of the Act,dividend as recommended by the Board, if declared at the meeting will be paid within a period of 30 days from the date of declaration, to 

those members whose name appear on the Register of Member as on 21" September,2020. 

18. The Company or its Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. 

Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant of the Members. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of either registering bank particulars or 

changing bank particulars already registered against their respective folios for payment of dividend are requested to write to the Company or its Registrar. 

19. The members whose nameis appearing in the Registers of Members /list of Beneficial Owners as on 21" September,2020i.e. priorto the commencement of book closure,being the 

cut-off date, are entitled to vote on Resolutions set forth in the Notice. Members may cast their votes on electronic system from any place other than venue of the meeting (remote- 

e-voting).The remote e-voting period will commence at9:00 A.M.on 25" September, 2020and will end at 5:00P.M.on 27° September, 2020, 

20. The Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior tothe AGM may alsoattend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote. 

2 = . Mr.Deep Shukla (Proprietor of M/s.Deep Shukla & Associates, Company Secretaries) is appointed as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process, in a fairand 

transparent manner. 

22. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least two witnesses notin the employment ofthe Company and shall make,not later than three days of the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting,a consolidated 

scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any,to the Chairman ora person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result 

ofthe voting forth with. 

2 we
 . The results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.geelimited.comand on the website of the Agency LinkIntime India 

Pvt.Ltd (Registrar & Share Transfer Agents). The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed. 

24. Member whois desirous of getting any information as regard to the business to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write their queries to the Company atleast seven days 

inadvance of the meeting in orderto keep the information required readily available at the meeting. 

25. Link In time India Pvt. Ltd having its office at C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400083 are the Registrar and Transfer Agent for shares held in 

physical form andin electronic /dematform.The Register of Members is maintained at the Office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 

26. Member whois desirous of getting any information as regard to the business to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write their queries to the Company at least seven days 

inadvance of the meeting in orderto keep the information required readily available at the meeting. 

2 “I
 . Link In time India Pvt. Ltd having its office at C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400083 are the Registrar and Transfer Agent for shares held in 

physical form and in electronic /demat form. The Register of Membersis maintained at the Office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 

Important Communication to Members 

1. Electronic copy of the Notice of the 59" (Fifty Ninth) Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting are being sent to all the 

Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant(s) in the securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic forms are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical forms shall submit their PAN 

details to the RTA orthe Company. 

3. Votingbyelectronicmeans 

i. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular 

No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Members to the 

AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VQ) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and 

participatein the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 
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ii. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast 

vote for the members is not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

iii. +The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by 

following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 

Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 

basis. 

iv. Theattendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

v. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 

2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to 

its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 

member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

vi. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on 

the website of the Company at www.geelimited.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 

www.bseindia.com the EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

wwweevoting.nsdl.com. 

s, i. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 

14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

viii. Designated Email ID -shares@geelimited.com 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on September 25, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on September 27,2020 at 5:00 PM. 

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

How dol vote electronicallyusing NSDL e-Votingsystem? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of’Two Steps’ which are mentioned below: 

Step 1:Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Votingsystem. 

A.  Detailson Step 1 arementioned below: 

Howto Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL.Open web browser by typing the following URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either ona Personal Computer or ona mobile. 

2. Oncethe home page ofe-Voting system is launched,click on the icon*Login" which is available under Shareholders’ section. 

3. Anewscreenwill open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices 

i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login.Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting 

and you can proceed to Step 2i.e.Cast your vote electronically. 

4. YourUserID details are given below: 

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physicala) Your User ID is: 
  

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL, 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 

12****** then your user ID is IN300***12*#***, 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

eee then your user ID is 
1 DEERE 

  

  

©) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001***       
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5. Your password details are given below: 

a) If youarealready registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password',you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

©) Howtoretrieve your initial password’? 

(i) Ifyouremail ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID.Trace the email sent to you from 

NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i-e.a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 

account,last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL accountor folio number for shares held in physical form.The .pdffile contains your 'User|D' and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If youremail Dis not registered, please follow steps mentioned belowin process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

6. Ifyouareunableto retrieve or have not received the” Initial password’ or have forgotten your password: 

a) Clickon*Forgot User Details/Password?”{If you are holding sharesin your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Physical User Reset Password? 

b)  "(Ifyouare holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

©) Ifyouare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 

PAN, your name and yourregistered address. 

d) Members canalsouse the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. Afterenteringyour password,tick on Agree to“Terms and Conditions’ by selecting on the checkbox. 

8. Now,youwill haveto clickon“Login” button. 

9. Afteryouclickon the“Login"button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

B. Details onStep2aregivenbelow: 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Votingsystem? 

1.  Aftersuccessful login at Step 1,you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. Afterclickon Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies“EVEN’in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle isin active status, 

3. Select*EVEN”of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

4, Nowyouareready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on“Submit’ and also 
“Confirm”when prompted. 

6. Uponconfirmation,the message“Vote cast successfully“will be displayed. 

7. Youcanalso take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

8. Onceyou confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1 __ Institutional shareholders (i.e.other than individuals, HUF,NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csoffice@deepshukla.com with a copy 
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. _ Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or*Physical User 
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. Incase ofany queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com orcall on toll free no.:1800-222-990 or send a request to Mr.Anubhavat evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring userid and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting forthe resolutions set outin 

this notice: 

1. _ Incase shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by emailto shares@geelimited.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement,PAN (selfattested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) toshares@geelimited.com. 

a
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THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM AREAS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGMis sameas the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2,  Onlythose Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting 

andare otherwise not barred from doing so,shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Memberswhohave voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4, Thedetails ofthe person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for 

Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THEEGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAYM AREAS UNDER: 

1. Memberwill be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the sameat 

https:/Awww.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members 

login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and 

Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based 
login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

2. | Membersare encouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Memberswill be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. tis therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at (company email id).The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

Additional Information on Director Recommended for Appointment/Reappointment as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disdosures Requirements) Regulation 

2015 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

ANNEXURE 

Name of the Director Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Type Managing Director 

Date of Birth 07/09/1970 

Age 50 

Date of Appointment (induding reappointment) 01/04/2019 

Qualification B.Com 

No. of Equity Shares held 6,53,898 

Expertise in Specific Functional area Strategic management and Planning 

Brief resume of the Director Commerce Graduate with more than 20 years 

Terms and Conditions As may be decided by the Board 

Date of first appointment 19/08/1996 

Shareholding in the Company 6,53,898 

Directorships held in other Companies NIL 

Relationship with other Directors inter-se : Payal Agarwcl Brother's Wie 

Names of listed entities in which the person also holds the directorship NA 

Membership of Committees of the board : Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

No. of board meetings attended during the Finandal year 2019-20 5 

Remuneration Sought to be paid Not exceeding Rs. 90,00,000 

Remuneration last pald As mentioned in Corporate Governance Report     
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The following Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 03 

to Item No.09 of the accompanying Notice dated August 13,2019 

Item No.3: 

Ratification of Cost Auditor Remuneration: 

The Board of Directors has approved the appointment of Mr. RanaGhosh (Firm Registration No. 102189) as the Cost Auditors of the Company at a remuneration of Rs.1,30,000 (Rupees 

One Lakh thirty thousand Only} plus out of pocket expenses for the financial year ending March 31,2020. In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the Members is 
sought for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31,2020.None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

and their relatives are concermed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice. 

The Board recommends the passing of this Resolution at Item No.4 of the accompanying Notice in the interests of the Company 

Item No.4: 

Toapprove revision in remuneration payable to Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwalas a Managing Director of the Company: 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal,son of Ramkishan Agarwal,aged about 50 years is a Commerce Graduate. He is in Operational management of company for more than 30 years.He has got rich 
experience of international trading, manufacturing and marketing of Welding Consumables. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 18,2020 recommended to revise the remuneration of Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal, the Managing Director of the Company, subject to 

approval of members of the Company in ensuing Annual General meeting, for the period of 3 (Three) years with effect from April 01, 2020 on such terms and conditions as are 

mentioned herein under. 

© Salary perannum:not exceeding Rs.90,00,000/- 

« Perquisites- 

|. Rentfreeaccommodation,or house rent allowance up to 10% of the salary in lieu thereof. 

Il Reimbursement of Driver's salary. 
I. Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for selfand family to and from any place in India,once in a year upto one month's basicsalary. 

IV. Medical expenses incurred for himselfand family subject to ceiling of one month's basicsalary ina year orthree month's basicsalary over a period of three years. 

V. Premium for medical insurance for himselfand his family. 

VI. Family (foriiiiiand ivabove) mean spouse,dependent children and dependent parents. 
Vil, The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, ifany,shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962. 

Vill. Carfor use on Company's business,and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance callsand use of carfor private 

purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director. 

e — Perquisitesnotto beindudedinceilinglimits: 

IX. Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentageas per the Company's rules,to the extent itis not taxable under the Incometax Act. 

X.  Gratuity:As pertherules of the Company. 

Xl. Encashment ofleave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sickleave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11 month completed service. 

The remuneration stated above shall be valid fora period of 3(three) years commencing from April 01,2020 in accordance with section 196 and 197 read with scheduleV of the Act. 

Board recommends the increase in remuneration of Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal by proposing Special Resolution. 

Except, Mr, Sanwarmal Agarwal (being himself), Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal and Mrs, Payal Agarwal and their relative, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the Resolution at tem No.4 of the Noticein the said resolution 

Item No.5; 

Toapprove the remuneration of Mr. Umesh Agarwal, in respect of the office or place of profit held by himas the Chief Operating Officer of the company: 

The Board and Audit Committee at their respective meetings held on August 18, 2020 based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee had accorded thier 

approval for proposed increase in remuneration of Mr.Umesh Agarwal, the Chief Operating Officer of the company on terms and conditions as mentioned below,subject to the approval 

of Shareholders by passing an ordinary resolution and subject to any other requisite approvals, if any required. 

Disdosure of Particulars in terms of Rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2015: 

  

1._| Name of the Related Party Mr. Umesh Agarwal 

2. | Name of the Directors & KMPs who are related | Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal (ED & Chairman) 
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal (MD) 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal {ED & CFO) 

  

  

  

3. | Nature of relationship: Chief Operating Officer of the Company 

4. | Nature, Material Terms, Monetary value and a) Nature: Appointment to a place of profit in the company at a monthly remuneration exceeding Rs. 2,50,000. 

Particulars of the contract or arrangement b) Material Terms: Revision in remuneration of the related party subject to maximum limit of Rs. 84 Lakhs p.a. 

© Monetary Value: Rs.84,00,000 (Rupees Eighty - four Lakhs only) 

@) Particulars of the contract or arrangement: As mentioned above in the explanatory statement and decided 
by the Board         
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Further, under the provisions of the Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, such appointment to an office or place of profit requires to be approved of the shareholders by way of an 

Ordinary resolution. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel except Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal and Mrs. Payal Agarwal are interested or concerned in the passing of the 

proposed Ordinary resolution as set out in Item no.5. 

Item No.6; 

Toapprove the remuneration of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal, in respect of the office or place of profit held by himas the Chief Marketing Officer of the company: 

The Board and Audit Committee at their respective meetings held on August 18,2020 based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee had accorded their 

approval for proposed increase in remuneration of Mr.Omprakash Agarwal, the Chief Marketing Officer of the company on termsand conditions as mentioned below,subject tothe 

approval of Shareholders by passing an ordinary resolution and subject to any other requisite approvals, ifany required. 

Disdosure of Particulars in terms of Rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2015: 

  

1. | Name of the Related Party Mr.Omprakash Agarwal 

2. | Name of the Directors & KMPs who are related | Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal (ED & Chairman) 
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal (MD) 
Mrs. Payal Agarwal (ED & CFO) 

3. | Nature of relationship: Chief Operating Officer of the Company 

  

  

  

4. | Nature, Material Terms, Monetary value and a} Nature: Appointment to a place of profit in the company at a monthly remuneration exceeding Rs. 2,50,000. 

Particulars of the contract or arrangement b) Material Terms: Revision in remuneration of the related party subject to maximum limit of Rs.84 Lakhs p.a. 

© Monetary Value: Rs. 84,00,000 (Rupees Eighty — four Lakhs only) 

d) Particulars of the contract or arrangement: As mentioned above in the explanatory statement and decided 
by the Board         
  

Further, underthe provisions of the Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,such appointment to an office or place of profit requires to be approved of the shareholders by way ofan 

Ordinary resolution. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel except Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal, Mir.Sanwarmal Agarwal and Mrs. Payal Agarwal are interested or concerned in the passing of the 

proposed Ordinary resolution as set out in Item no.6.
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Notes: 
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